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_~ Transmittal

The valued all Shareholders of

APPOLLOISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.

Sub: Report for the year ended June 30th, 2022

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Anmual Report of APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.
together with the Director's Report, Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as
on 30th June 2022, Cashflow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended
June 30th, 2022 and Auditor's Report thereen for your kind information and record. ded June
30th, 2021 and Auditor’'s Report thereon for your kind information and record.

Youirs sincerely,

SK. Abul San

Company Secretary
APPOLLO 1SPAT COMPLEX LTD.




NOTICE OF THE 28™ ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Motice i= hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Appollo Ispat
Complex Ltd. will be held on Thursday, December 18th, 2024 at 3:00pm at Factory Premises-Shimrail,
Siddhirganj, Narayangan] to transact the following business:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year
ended 30th June 2021 together with the Director's Report and the Auditor’s report thereon.

2. To elect/re-elect the Directors of the company.

4. To appoint the Statutory Auditors of the company for the year 2022-2023 and fix their
remuneration.

5. To approve the appointment of Managing Director.

6. To appoint Compliance Auditor for the year ending 30 June 2023 and to fix their remuneration.

7. To approve appointment of independent Director

By order of the Board
Dated: December 19, 2024

SK. Abul Hassan
Company Secretary
(Current Charge)

Motes:
* Shareholders whose names appear on the share register of the company or in the depository
register on the Record Date, e, 4th December 2024, will be entitled to attend the AGM and

receive the dividend.

* A Shareholder entitled to attend and vole at the meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies in
his/her stead and forms of proxy must be lodged at the company's fAactory premises Shimrail,
Siddhirganj, Marayangan].



COMPANY
PROFILE LA

AAppulI{a Ispat Complex Limited (hereinafter referred to as AICL)
was incorporated on December 31, 1994 as a Private Limited
Company vide cerificate no C-27547(1393/94 under the
Companies Act 1994. Thereafter, the Company has been converted
into a Public Limited Company on March 30, 2010. The registered
office of the Company is located at 407 Tejgaon Industrial Area,
Dhaka - 1208. lis factory is situated at Shimrail, Siddhirgonj,
Marayangonj, only 14 km, away from Dhaka. The project area s
comprised of 16.75 acres of land. The Company went into
commercial production in its 15t CGLin early July 1997 and 2nd CGL
in early 2002 and Cold Relled Manufacturing unit in January 2005,

Initially the Authorized Capital of the Company was Tk
1,000,000, 000/- divided inte 10,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100/-
each. Subsequently, the Company changed the face value of shares
from Tk.100/- to Tk 10/- each and increased its Authorized Capital to
Tk. 500,00,00,000/- divided into 50,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk.
10/- each on March 30, 2010. Paid up capital as on June 30, 2019 of
the company is Tk.401 3086 000/~ divided into 40,13,08.600
ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each.

Appollo is the pioneer in Cl sheet business in Bangladesh. It started
its journey by establishing modermn and sophisticated Continuous
Galvanizing Line {CGL). Today, Appollo is much ahead by producing
its own raw materials at its own art-of-the-state Cold Rolling Mill and
established itself as one of the largest Cl Sheet manufacturing in the
country. The entire production facilities are highly sophisticated,
operated by a group of skilled technicians and managed by a
resourceful management team. VWith the best precession Japanese
technology, sincere and skilled human resources, the company is
proudly producing the best quality Cl sheets for the country. The
company maintains high standards in its manufacturing process and 9
ensures quality as per international standards such as ASTM, JIS, 51

& B5. The reputed trading base and quality product help the

company to achieve a large marketing network around the country.

The products are primarily marketed in C.|. Sheet form in rural and

semi-urban areas of Bangladesh under is popular brand “Rani

Marka".

Appollo Is going to start a high quality NOF (RTF technology)
Galvanizing plant. NOF plant produces environment friendly shiner : i
Cl sheet that looks better and catch consumer attention from the = '
distant. Shiner roof views are still used as a symbol of aristocracy in

rural areas. NOF products can command a premium price over

regular Cl sheets. Moreover, as no acid and led iz used in the

manufacturing process, the products are environment friendly.

oG



Nature of Business
The company is engaged in manufacturing and selling of Cl (Corrugated Iron) sheet of different thickness,

ranging from 0120 mm to 0.420 mm, which is marketed mainly in rural and semi-urban areas of
Bangladesh under its well established brand “Rani Marka”. The details of the product and production
process are as under-

o SIS IIWM JEDr
baze meial uses of Galvanizing
— phdhprmsmcmm

- o jj B 2 Ful
" Fine Coated Z-150G 5M with
bright finish for uses in roofing,

o 0.085mm to 0.450 mm
o 0.410mm to 0,500 mm

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEXT LIMITED

Corporate office :
407, Tejgaon Industrial Area (4th Floor),Dhaka-1208
Tel: +68-02-9114546,9115098, 9137533-5
Fax:+88-02-9126291 Web: www appollo-ispat.com

APPOLLO
ot e ol
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IMPORTANT DATES
Date of incorporation 31.12.1954
Pabor Cammestal psition ;nmd%%LJ;;}rrl: 200 2, CRM- June 2005
Authorized Capital Increased 30032010
Split the Face value form Tk 100/~toTk. 10/~ 30.03.2010
Converted into Public Limited Company 30.03.2010
Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 15112013
Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. 17.12.2013
Share Trading Start 24122013
Certified IS0 9001-2008 07.03.2011
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PREVIOUS BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
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Mohammed Shoeb
Vice Chﬂuma.n

| & A L
Md. Rafique Abdur Rahman Hd Ansar Ali
Managing Director Deputy Managing Director Director

Chaimman

M. A. Majid Roxshana Begum Evana Fahmida Mohammad
Director Director Director




CURRENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Mohammed Shoeb
Vice Chairman

-t

Md. Rafique M. A. Majid Roxshana Begum
Managing Director Director Director

a
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Evana Fahmida Mohammad Md. Monirul Islam FCA Md. Moshiur Rahman
Director Independent Director independent Director
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

AUDIT COMMITTEE

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AUDITOR

Mr. Sk. Abul Hassan
Company Secretary

Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Md. Monirul Islam, FCA
Chairman

Mr. Muhammad Abid Hossain FCMA
Asst General Manager &
Head of internal Audit

Mr. Moshiur R. Khan

142/B, Green Road
Member

Dhaka-1215

Mr. SK. Abul Hassan
Secretary

COMPANY SECRETARY Mr. Sk. Abul Hassan, Company Secretary-Current Charge

CORPORATE GOVERNENCE AUDITOR

MA FAZAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

29 Bangabandhu Avenue
(2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000
Bangladesh

BANKER

IFIC Bank Ltd
Jamuna Bank Ltd
Southeast Bank Ltd.
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.

SIBL Bank Ltd.
NCC Bank Ltd.

CORPORATE OFFICE

PLANT
Shimrail, Siddhirganj, Narayangonj
Tel; +88-02-7693353-7
CRM, CGL Unit-1, CGL Unit-2,
NOF (CGL)

407, Tejgaon Industrial Area (4th
Floor), Dhaka-1208

Tel: +88-02-9114946, 9115098,

9137533-5, Fax: +88-02-91262591

Web: appollo-ispat.com
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AICL
VALUES

AICL is committed to operating its business in a socially
responsible manner while complying with all relevant
laws, rules and regulations. We strive to continually im-
prove our CSR Management System to advance social
and environmental responsibility and business ethics.

ANNUAL REPORT 202
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PRODUCTS
AND
MARKET

Galvanization is the process of applying a protective zinc coating to steel or iron to prevent rusting. Thea
most commeon method in sheet metal fabrication shops is hol-dip galvanizing. This is the process of sub-
merging metal parts in a bath of molten zinc to protect the metal.

This protection oocurs in three different ways:

# The zinc coating, when intact, prevents corrosive substances from reaching the underlying steel
or irar.

£ |t acts as a sacrificial anede, which is the main component of a galvanic cathodic protection (CP)
system used lo pratect buried or submerged metal from corrogion. This means thal if the coating is
scratched, the exposed steel or iron will be protected by the remaining zinc.

%  The zinc protects its base metal from corroding or rusting.

The manufacturing process of such sheels starts from lifting Iron ore from mine and processing it to slab
through a series of process and treatments and then pressed to convert it into H.R. Coil (Hot Rolled Coil),
HR cails are then 'cold rofled' inta C.R, Coils before it is hot dipped, galvanized and comrugatied (at a Con-
tinuous Galvanizing Line- CGL or Non ~Oxidizing Fumnace —NOF) into what we know as Corrugated Iron
Sheeat (C.l.Sheels)

VARIOUS USES OF CI SHEET

&

Residential use: C| sheets are used for roofing, side and peripheral fencing purposes. It is the
prefarred product for residential construction in villages and shanty towns in Bangladesh dus
to their cheaper price compared to traditional bricks and brick tiles.. A house made using Cl
sheels in rural areas and shanty towns used to signify affluence and that mede of thinking still
exists today.

Industrial use: Industry owners use Cl sheals for roofing of new factories, warehouses and
sheds. Cl sheets are also used for the fencing of factory area. Industrial users prefer it due fo
the cheaper price

Agricultural use: C| sheets are used for reofing cow sheds, roofing and side fencing of poultry
farms and fencing of agricultural projects.

Construction use:; Cl sheets are used for fencing around the construction area and as con-
struction materials.

Shopkeepers/Traders use it for roofing of small shops, shutlers etc.



F EATU RES : % Provides proper ventilation

<+ The shests have standard thick-
ness that allows no leakage

% Extremely weatherproof and hence

>

Attractive loak

Can be fabricated and erected with
immense ease doesn't allow sun rays, wind

% Excellent insulation < |s fitted quickly and simply

No cold bridging < Owing to galvanized surface, these

&

g B

MNa tear-off or wear-off are good finish and shining
Anti-corrosion

Easy to install, and it requires less
time

%
o

Low heat conductivity
Avallable at reasonable cost
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AREA WISE MARKETING GRAPH:

APPOLLO RANI BRAND C.I. SHEET

Appollo lspat Complex Lid. marketing its product in the brand name of "Rani Marka™. Af presentit is
producing C.l. Sheet of “Rani Marka" brand of following sizes & thickness

THICKNESS SIZES (feet)

0.120 mrm 6x3 7x3 Hxd Gud 13 x3
0.130 mirm 6x3 7x3 Hud 93 1dx3
0.140 mrrys 6x3 x3 8x3 9x3 133
0.150 mirny 6x3 Fx3 Bxl g9x3 10x3
0.160 mrm Gx3 7x3 Hxd Gud 18 x3
0.170 mrm 6x3 7x3 Bxd Q3 13x3
0. 12O oy Gx3 x3 Bx3 9x3 103
0.200 mirny 6x3 Fx3 Bx3 G9u3 13x3
0.220 mm 6x3 7x3 Hxd Gud 12x3
0.240 613 7x3 8x13 Q3 10x3
0,250 v 6x3 7x3 Bx3 93 10x3
0.260 mirn 6x3 Tx3 Bx3 g9x3 10x3
0280 mm 6x3 ¥x3 dx3 Gx3 18%3
0.340 mm 613 7x3 2x13 Sux3 10xd
0,360 v 6x3 7x3 2x13 93 10x3
0.380 mm 6x3 Tx3 Bx3 g9x3 10x3
0,400 mm 6x3 x3 Hx13 Gx3 18x3
0.420 mirm 613 7x3 Bx13 93 10xd
0,450 6x3 7x3 gx3 B3 10x3

Other than the corrugated iron sheet, Appollo Ispat Complex Ltd. also produces ridges of above thickness

By dint of superior quality products and total team work of its human resources, Appollo Ispat Complex Lid.
is experiencing remarkable growth of share in its market. lts products are mainly purchased by rural people
for their shelter purpose while many NGOs, foreign missions/embassies, intermational organizations and
urban people are also the regular customers. Appollo Ispat Complex Ltd. has a counfrywide network of

sales. . .
Plant at Shimrail
v v
| Agent | | Dealer |
| Wholesaler | | Wholesaler |
Y v
| Retailer || Retailer |
i [ 1 SE, : ¥ _
| Institutional Customers | | Customer | |  Customer | | Export |

The company sells its product to Agent / Dealer on ex-factory basis. The Dealer | Agent through their
nominated logistics provider lift the C.I. Sheet from factory and store in their own warehouse: in their
respective areas for onward distribution.

16



The wholesaler / retailers collect the C.1. Sheets from their respective Agent/ Dealers on ex-warehouse basis
and bring those Cl sheets to their shops/outlets where from they sell it to final consumers. Other than above
customers, the institutional customers buy the product directly from Company's sales office. Sometimes,
Appaollo also participates in tender for supply of C.|. Sheet o various government, non-government and inter-
national agencies. Besides serving the local market, Appollo Ispat Complex Lid. is trying to export its product
in the International market which is in progress. The types of customers can be elassified as follows

Rural Peopie, for reofing of their houses through wholesalers or retailers
Urbkan people, for roofing of house through wholesalers or retailers

Mew and old industries for roofing of their industries

Shop owners { trading concern for roofing their shops

MG O, international agencies, embassies/ foreign missions for their development program / dis
tributing among poor.

LR ]

QUALITY CONTROL

Appollo Ispat is committed to supply the best quality steel in domestic as well international market as per
internationally accepted guality norms. Appollo has got IS0 3002 certificate and maintains following quality
standards:

# Procure Hot Rolled Coils form reputed suppliers in the world.

% Testeach and every Coil for its Chemical Composition and random checking of Physical and
microscope Structure.

< Proper Zinc Coating as per Bangladesh Standard Testing Institute (BSTI)
<+ Employ trained personnel for different process
# Training program for existing manpower

RTF-Radiant Tube Furnace

RTF-Radiant Tube furnace is a modern technology furnace used in galvanizing process that ensures
minimum environment pollution, best product quality, minimum production time and cost effectiveness. For
the increasing demand Of C.l Sheel, Appollo introduced RTF project, which will be in commercial production
very soon. For RTF project Appollo used world's best technology of ESMECH, a joint venture of 5MS Germa-
ny. With the production of RTF line there will be a new era of Cl sheet market in Bangladesh

Therefore when Appollo will market its RTF products under the current brand name of "Rani Marka,” certainly
due to brand reputation; geographical advantage, strong channel of distribution and betier quality it will be
advantageous for Appollo to get a brand-edge over the other brands in the market All these favorable factors
make the company the right choice to further expand the Cl sheet market of Bangladesh through its most
modern RTF Project Rationale of RTF project as under:

Justification of RTF | Radiant Tube Furnace)Expansion Project forAppollo Ispat Complex Ltd.
TECHNOLOGICAL FACTORS:

RTF is the world bast, most modern, far advanced and sophisticated Technology

Improved shininess and improved product quality

To ensure proper passivity by using dryer that does not allow get rust on the galvanized Sheet.
Reduces flux formation and flux carry over the galvanized shest minimizing galvanizing failure.
RTF Produce a better finish and improved formability
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ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS:

e RTF is technologically designed for producing environment friendly product, since there will be no use
of (acid, caustic seda and lead).
Mo hazardous fume generates and Reduce the Carbron emission
Mo use of flux (Ammonium Chloride} — that leaved smoke free working environment, Un-hazard ous
product.

SOCIAL & ECONOMICAL FACTOR:

Shelter is the basic human need that will never be exhausied

Product guality and production capacity will increase more than 40% of the existing production
Robust Market demand

Laonger lasting, attractive and diversified product

May be used as Basic raw materials of Colour Coated, GF /Cl sheet

MARKET AND DEMAND FACTORS:

+ A Robust market demand due to quality and durability of RTF Cl Sheet

» Existing Export market of RTF Cl Sheet to seven sisters of India, Myanmar, Thailand and African
country will be explored
Geographical advantages as Appollo is the only Cl sheet manufacturer in Dkaka
Excess demand in coastal areas, like Khulna, Satkhira, Bhola, Patuakhali and Feni due to salinity
waler.

All the above favourable factors make the company the right decision to invest in RTF Cl Sheet and will make
the project economically viable and financially feasible when the commercial production will be started.

NEAR-FUTURE VIEW :

% In view of the increasing demand for steel products in Bangladesh Appollo has a plan to include the
Colour Coating Sheet in its existing product line which is becoming popular all over the country and
has good potentials for export to Southeast Asian couniries. For this purpose a modern Colour
Coating plant &equipments will be incorporated soon to be installed in the existing plant site which
will be capable of manufacturing high guality corrugated colour steel sheets of Flat & Round wave
and also Colour Quoted profile Sheats.

< Appollo has a plan to produce profile shest in order to widen its business arena.
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Our Pride and Respect
DEEN MOHAMMAD (1938-2021)

Today, the remarkable growth of Bangladesh stands as a testament to the relentless efforts
and visionary contributions of its leaders. Among them, the late Mr. Deen Mohammad shone as
a guiding light-a Bright Star and Living Legend of the industrial and financial sectors. His
pioneering work in building modern industries continues to inspire us all.

It has now been one year since the passing of our respected Chairman, and his absence is
deeply felt every day. Mr. Deen Mohammad was not just a leader; he was our mentor and
guardian, providing the guidance and wisdom that illuminated our path. Without him, we face a
void that is challenging to fill, a profound lack of guardianship as we navigate through these
difficult times.

In these moments, we seek the support and understanding of all stakeholders as we strive to
uphold his legacy. Though vulnerable, we remain determined to honor his extraordinary
contributions by continuing the journey he envisioned.

Mr. Deen Mchammad will forever be remembered for his unparalleled leadership, his vision for
a modern Bangladesh, and the lasting impact he left on the industrial and financial sectors.
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A Year of Struggle and Resilience:

MESSAGE FROM THE

VICE-CHAIRMAN’S

I A Year of Struggle and Resilience: Vice-Chairman’s Address

Dear Shareholders,
Assalamualaikum

| feel privileged to have the opporiunity to welcome you on behalf of the
board of Directors to this 28thAnnual general Meeting of your company and
to present you the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th
June, 2022 and Auditors and Directors Report thereon.

' With profound sorrow, | reflect on the tremendous loss that APPOLLO
ISPAT COMPLEX LTD. has endured over the past year. The passing of our

g visionary leader, Mr. Deen Mohammed, alongside two key Directors- Mr.
i Ansar Ali, the Founder Managing Director, and Mr. Abdur Rahman, the
'

Deputy Managing Director—has lefi us without the guardianship and
direction that once steered our company These three individuals, who
played pivotal roles in the company's operations, passed away during the
unforgiving days of the COVID-19 pandemic. It has now been a full year since their departure, and their
absence continues to be deeply feit.

The past year has been one of unrelenting struggle. Mesting the company's day-to-day expenses, including
utilities, salaries, and essential costs, has been a constant challenge. Compounding these difficulties, our
Managing Director, Mr. Rafique, resigned without board approval, leaving us in a leadership vacuum. We
are taking all necessary measures to bring him back before the board for accountability

Moreover, the actions of our former CFO, Rajib Hossain, have come under legal scrutiny. Proven guilty by
the honorable court, he has been jailed for his role in the company's financial mismanagement and the
misleading of operations. His actions have played a significant part in the dire situation we face today, and
we are commitied to rectifying the damage caused under his tenure.

In the midst of these hardships, | have been striving to form a strong, capable team to address the mounting
challenges. My efforts have included extensive outreach to potential investors and pariners, both locally and
internationally. While the company’s financial liabilities have deterred many from engagement, we remain
undeterred in our commitment to revive APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

During this time, thave personally shouldered the financial burdens to keep the company functional.
Drawing on personal savings and resources from our other ventures, we have worked tirelessly to maintain
basic operations and ensure the survival of this organization.

As we navigate this tumultuous period, | urge everyone—aour stakeholders, sharehoiders, and employees-to
remain patient and supportive. Rebuilding from such profound losses and challenges requires time,
resilience, and unity.

Thank you for your unwavering trust and belief in our shared vision.
Thankyou.

Mohammed Shoeb
Vice-Chairman
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Dear Shareholders,

Your directors have the immense pleasure in
presenting their 26th Annual Report to you
together with the Audited Financial Statements of
the company for the financial year ended 30thJune
2020 This report has been made in compliance
with Section 184 of The Companies Act 19594 and
the Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission
(BSEC) Notification Mo. BSEC/CMRRCD/2003-
109/229/Admin/38. Dated 25th July 2019

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND POSSIBLE FUTURE
DEVELOPMENTS IN THE INDUSTRY

Steelindustry of Bangiadesh is emerging as one of
the major industrial sectors of the country. As a
sub-sector of this industry, it consisis of Cold
Rolled Coil, Corrugated Galvanized Iron sheet and
Galvanized Plain sheet which are commonly used
in roofing, fencing in both residential and industrial
purposes.

The Bangladesh economy, classified as one of the
eleven emerging market in the world. During this
decade.

Controlled inflation, continued inward remittances,
record foreign reserve, increased per capita
income helped the economy to stand on a steady
position. As a result, overall development in
socioeconomic indicator and changing lifestyle of
the people tend to consume more Cl sheet and GP
sheet as their housing materals.

Since it is a booming economy, its infrastructural
development demands huge quantity of steel in
different formats like CR coil Cl shest and GP

sheetefcin Bangladesh, amund 81% in the

SHIELDING THE FUTURE

roofing and £2% in the fencing of the total
households in rural and semi-urban areas are
constructed with Cl sheet and GP sheet Besides,
various Govermment projects, NGO's initiative,
Agro-based farm and Industrial unit use a
substantial volume of CI/GP sheet for fencing and
roofing within economic price.

Being underdeveloped infrastructure, the industry
has a massive opportunity to grow having a huge
demand in the local market. Current producers are
able to satisfy the demand of the domestic market
as well as some companies have already starled to
export in different countries and government has
already declared 10%cash incentive on Export of
Cl sheets.

To meet the competitive challenges Appollo lspat
Com-plex Ltd. has introduced 60,000 MT capacity
most advanced Radiant Tube Furnace (RTF)
technology based Galvanizing plant on April 2018
which is anticipated to be contributed 50% of total
expected sales volume Moreover, Appollo Ispat is
laoking forward to launch diversified steel producis
through the upcoming ftrend and advanced
technology.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Appollo Ispat Complex Limited is mainly engaged
in manufacturing and marketing of Cold Rolled Cail
(C.R Coil), Galvanized Plain Sheet (G. P Sheet),
Corrugated Galvanized Iron (C.G1 Sheet} and
RTF NOF Galvanizing Sheet from Imported Hot
Rolled Coil mainly from Japan Korea,China and
other H.R coil manufacturing countries since its
beginning.

21



Operational Performance

Particulars 22122 2020-11 201920

Installed Capacity

(MT)

CEM Unit 120,000 (120,000 |120.000
CGL-Unit-1 60,000 | 60.000 | &0,000
CGL-Unit-2 80,000 | 80,000 | 80,000
NOF CGL 60.000 | 60,000 | 60,000
Production (MT) 32714 | 32714 | 32714
Capacity Utilization - - 23.36%

PRODUCTION REVIEW

a) Existing Capacity:

Annual Production capacity of Cold Rolled
Manufactur-ing (CRM) Unit is 120,000.00 MT and
production capacity of Continuous Galvanizing
Line, Unit-l and Unit-ll are consecutively 60 000 MT
and 80,000 MT.

b) Expansion Unit:

The company's production capacity has increased
by another 60,000 MT with the introduction of
world best technology of Radiant Tube Furnace
(RTF) Galvanizing Line Eighty percent utilization of
expansion unit capacity will increase turnover of
Tk.510 Crore per year.

Production of RTF-CGL siopped since May
07 2018and will stari further production after
sourcing HR Coil and Zinc Inget.

Segment/Product Wise Report

The segment wise sales volume as under

Particulars 2020-21 202122
Cl Sheet 658,949 783 48,188 558
CR Coil 84,939 823 46,427 342
GP Coil - 211,750
Ridge - -
Baby Coil 20,725 613 1,179,785
Total 764,615,219 96,007 434

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The details of operational key performance
indicator for the last two years from July 2020 to

June 2021 are given below for your Kkind
information and consideration:

(TK.In Million)
Particulars 202021 202122
Sales 76462 | 96.00
Gross Profit (1098.05)| (793.51)

Profit before interest taxes

VPPF & Gratuity (4290.54)( (996.75)

Less Interest Expenses (712.86) | (0.0060)
Less Tax expenses (15:82) | (13.73)
Mon-Operating Income 356.94 63.90

Met profit After Tax (4630.65)| (919.13)

EPS (1154) | (2.29)

CORPORATE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

The Company’s vision is to establish a benchmark
in value creation and corporate citizenship and the
Company's long-term Corporate Social
RHesponsibility (CSR) objective, is to improve the
quality of life of the communities through long-term
value.

We continue to remain focused on improving the
quality of life and engaging communities through
health, education, sports and infrastructure
development. During the last three years, the
Company has spent a substantial amount for this
purpose.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(i) Composition and size of the Board:

As on 30th June 2022 there were (Seven)
members on the Board The Board comprises
aVice-Chairman, Managing Director &Two-
Independent Director and Three other
Directors.

(ii) Board Meeting and attendance:

Following table shows the attendance of Directors
at the meeting:



Mr.Md. Vice-

Shoeb Chaimman 6 6
Mr.Md Managing 6

Rafique Director £
Mr.M.A. Majid Director g 5
Mrs. Roxshana Director 6 A
Begum

Mrs.Evana

Fahmida Director 6 4
Mohammad

Mr. Md. Monirul | Independent 6 5
Islam Director

Mr. Md. Moshiur| Independent 6 6
Rahman Director

The member who could not attend the meeting
was granied leave of absence.

COMPLIANCE OF AUDITOR APPOINTMENT

As per "Corporate Governance Code” issued by
the Bangladesh Securies and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), M A FAZAL & CO.,
Chartered Accountants, compliance auditors of the
company audited the compliance status of the
Company for the year 2021-22. MAFAZALA CO.,
Chartered Accountants retire at this AGM. Being
eligible as per "Corporate Govemnance Code" the
existing Auditors  offered themselves for
reappointment as Compliance Auditors for the
financial year 2021-2022.

The profile of the existing Audit Firms and their
service performed during the year under review
was reviewed by the Board of Directors and Audit
Committee and suggested to reappoint M AFAZAL
& CO. Chartered Accountanis as Compliance
Auditors of the Company for the next financial year.
After review and discussion over the particulars of
the said firm., the Board of Directors has
recommended in favor of M A FAZAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants fo be re-appointed as
Compliance Auditors for the financial year
2022-2023.

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company is committed to maintain the highest
standard of corporate governance and adhere to
corporate governance set by BSEC. In compliance
with- Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) Notification MNo.-BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/50 dated 3rd June
2018 and Clause-36 of Listing regulations 2015 of
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange, status of
compliance conditions on corporale governance
guidelines along with a compliance cerificate
issued by M A FAZAL & CO. CThartered
Accountants have been added in the Annual
Report.

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGY (ICT)

Information and Communication Technology (ICT)
plays an important role towards the management
of bulk amount of daia, facls and figures, the
production of real time information and help to
operate and manage our business and to connect
our customer faster ICT helps us to excel our
expected growth in achieving the company's
objectives. We have established a separate ICT
department staffed with experienced computer
professionals who are responsible for the overall
management of |ICT within the company and to
explore ideas in [T base operation.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Apolle Ispat Complex Limited performs its
functional activities by a team of experienced
professionals, well educated, highly qualified and
trained management. Our human capital is our
strength as well as our core competence.

1. Training and Development: AICL believes
that it is imporiant to provide our employees
with a leamning experience while they are
working for us so as to foster their
professional development and enhance
their capabilities. We offer regular training
programs for our employees and workers by
organizing workshops, seminars and
demonsirations. In the past year in-house
training program has been arranged for our
employees as well as holding several
work-shops for sales team to improve their
performance in the markets.
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2. Empowerment: VWe believe in empowering
our employess. Empowered employees
care more about the success of owr
company. Sufficient power and authority
have been given to all employses fo
discharge their duties efficiently.
Empowered employess require less
supervision, develop outstanding business
ideas, work smarter and more efficiently
and are happy which means they are
extremely loyal.

3. Compensation: The Company's
compensation package including salary and
allowance festival bonus, performance
bonus and leave fare assistance are
attractive and alluring and motivates the
employees to work enthusiastically and
dedicatedly. The company also has a
contributory provident fund, Workers profit
participation fund and Gratuity fund.

4 HReward: Prudent performance evaluation
system, sound prometion and remuneration
system and focus on nursing talent make
Appollo unigue and unparalleled to its
stake-holders.

5. HEALTH AND SAFETY:

Appollo lspat Complex Ltd is fully committed to
ensuring the safety and health of its psople who
work for the company. Health and Safety remains
your companys number one priority. We, at
Appollo Ispat. take all possible measures to ensure
that all our workers, employees as well as
communities within which we operate remain safe
at all time: As it is engaged in manufacturing,
several risk factors inherently come. Our safety
measures continuous risk assessment policy
ensured a healthy and hazard free work
environment for all of our workers employees in
the workplace In this regards, a safety committee
has been constituted under section- 90 of The
Bangladesh Labour Ceode 2006 in which
DGM-Plant leads the committee The geal of your
company is to set 8 model and establish itself as
the "Besi-in-Class" performance in health and
safety.
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6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Directors were remunerated as per the decision of
theBoard on Tk 3500750 in total. Directorsin
principleagreed to not receive any remuneration
from company since April 2018.

7. APPRECIATION:

The Board of Directors would like to express their
desp appreciation to the management and
employees for their unrelenting commitment
through the yearWe would fike to place on record
our gratitude to our valued business partner for
their support and loyalty We believe all our
achievements are the result of the commitment
and diligence of all our employees and business
partners.

In addition, the Board of Directors also express
their gratitude to the shareholders of the company,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited,
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, MNational
Board of Revenue RJSC, various Government
Authorities, Trade Bodies and all Bank Financial
Institutions  for their continuous support
co-operation and guidance, as we continue to take
Appollo Ispat Complex Limited forward faster and
further as a leading player within the business
community and sieel sectors in Bangladesh We
are moving further to the next edge of growth and
excellence; we seek your continuous support and
encouragement as we have been used to get from
you since the beginning of our journey

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Mohammed Shoeb
Vice-Chairman
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

Compliance report under condition No. 9.00 of BSEC

Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03.06.2018
The Bangiadesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) izsued a Corporate Governance (CG) Code in 2018 which iz
being followed by company on “Comply” basiz. Statns of compliance for the vesr ended 50th June 2022 by Appollolspat
Complex Limated with the zaid CG code 1ssued by BSEC through Notifieation no SEC/CMERCD/2006-138207/ Admin/80

dated 03 Jone 2018 1szued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 iz as follows:

Compliance Status (Put + in
the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied |

itany)

Board of Directors

The tenal number of members of & company’s Boand
of Directors (hereinafrer referred to as "Board™) shall
oot be less than3 (five) and more than 20 (tventy).

The Bonrd of
Irector £ amasst
of T | Seven)
inertbers
including 2 (T
Independent
Dirpctors

12)

Independent Directors

1(2) fa)

At beast ene fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors
in the Compuny's bosrd of director shalll be
independens direceoes,

1{2) ()

Tndependent dirccror’ means a dicccor

2 o0

whis either does not hold any ghare in the company or
holds less than one perceat (1%} shires of the
roral podd-up shares of the company;

| 142) (b) ()

who i not g sponsor of the company or 5 oot
connected with the Enmpra.n!,-":. any sponser or
director o nominated  director o shacchalder of
the eompany or any of i associans;  sisoer
conceras, subsidiacies snd pacemts of holding encties
whe liolds ome percent (1) or more shares of  the
tofal paid-up shares of the company on the bhasiz
of by relationship and ks or ber family members
alse shall not hold above mentioned shures in the
company;

12 b) (i

whie has. nor been an executive. of the compam
in immediately preceding 2 (ewo) Bnancial years;

12) ) &v)

wher  does  aot  hive any other  relationship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the  company
i ity subsidiary or associated companies;

12) ib) (v)

whies iy not 2 omember or TREC (Trading Baphe
Entitlément Certificate) holder, director or officer of
any stock exclanpe.

1{Z) b) (v}

whey  does not have any other relanonship,  whether
pecuniary or otheredse, with the  compaty or s
subsidiary or associated companies;

1{2) (k) (i)

whin 18 noe o partner of an - executve OF Wos HoE
1 parmer or an executive during the preceding 3 (three)
years nf the concerned company's stamory audic
firm o audic firm :ngugcs:l i rternal audit services
or audit frm conducnng special nudit or pmﬁ:ﬁsi'un:ll
cortifying complisnes of this Code;

12 () [vidiy

whi i not independenr ditector In more than 5 [five)
listed companies,

) ) )

whiy has not been convicted b:ﬁ a court of crumpetent
jurisdicnion as a defaulier in pavment OF any loan or

| Ay advance @ a bank ot a Non-Bank Financial !




Compliance Status [Put+ in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied |

.Im; trutonn (NBFI; and

102} (b} (x}

whiv has not hegn comvicted for a eviminal offence
imvedving moral rurpernde;

12} i)

The independent director(s) shall be appoineed by the
Board and :ppruw_'d |:|:,' the sharchelders 0 the
Annual General Meenng (AGM;

No AGM held
afrer 20072018

1(2) (d)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than WHonety) days and

1(2) (&)

The tenuree of office of an Independent Director shall
be for a period of 3 {three) vears which may be
estended for 1 (one) terure cnly.

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Director -

1(3) )

Independent  director shall be o
individual with 'lntrgn'q.' whe 1= ahle o ensure
compliance with funnncial laws;  repulatory
requiremyents amd corporste lws and cen moke

knsrwledgeahle

_mesninglul contnbution w the business;

Independent
Chlifcsmons:

]_)lmcmr sth.I hzu:

following |

1(3) (b iy

Business Leader who 5o was a peomnter o director
of an wnlisted company hoving minimuom pald-up
capital of Th. 10000 million or any listed company o
& member of any mational or intetnstiona] chember of
commence o business dssociabon; or

Mot Appliclle

1{3} (b} (i}

Corporate Leacer who 15 or was o op  level
executive oot lower  than Cheef Bxecutive Officer or
Manaping Direetor or Deputy Managing Direceor Or
Chief Financial Officer or lead of Finonee or
Accounts:  or  Company.  Secretary o Head of
Inrernal Audit  and Compliance or Head of Legal
serviee or 4 candidare with  equivalent  position of
an unlisted  company  Baving minimunn  paid-up
capitil of Th, 10000 milliog or of a listed company; o

Mot Applichle

163} (bj (iir)

Former  official  of EOVEINMENT | OF STAMUDrY or
putonomous of fegulutory body in the position net
below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, whe has ai
lesst eddueational background of bachilor degree in
eonnamies o comimerce or-basiness or Laws or

Mot Applichle

1(3) (b} (iv)

Urniversity Teacher who hag edueatonal backgriound in
Economics or Commerce. or Business Studies or Law
oxf 1ot

Mot Applichle

1(3) (b} (v}

Professional whi i or was an advocate practicing af
lézet in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
Supreme Crourt or a Charrered Accrmnrang or Cost and
Manwgement  Accountpnt or  Chartersd  Financial
Analyst or Charered Centified Aceountant or Cenified
Public Accountant of  Chartered Mansgesment
Aceountant or  Chartered  Secretary or  equivalent
qualification;

e
Independent
Ihrecior s a

Chartered
Accountings by
profession.

1(3) ©)

The Independent Director(s) shall have ar least 1
ien) years of experiences in any Held méadoned in
elaise (Bl

1(3) (d)

In speciil cases, the above qualificanon or experiences
may e relosed subject o poor approval of the
CyaTiSsion,

Wi suich
devaation
ficcurmed
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Compliance Status [Put+ in
the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

"1.:43

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Director
Officer-

5 and Managing Director or Chief Executive |

1{4) @)

The positons of the Chairperson of the Board and
theMangging Dieector (MY and/or Chief Execuove
OMficer {CECH of the company ghall he filled 518
different imdividuals;

14} (b}

The DMamaging Director (MDY and/or Chief
Execunve Officer (CEC) of a liseed company shall nor
hield the same position in another listed company:

1(4) (€)

The f_.‘hairpl:r:iun of the Board shall be elected fremm
amony the non-executive directors of the company,

1(4} (d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles amd
responsibilines of  the  Chairperson and  dhe
Mansging Direceor and for Chief Executive Officer;

1{4) (€

In the absence of the Charperson of the Board,
the remaining members may elect one of thenidelves
from non-executive directins a5 Chairperson for
thar  parocular Boand's  meetngr  the  reason of
absence of rhe  regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes,

1(5)

The Directors' Heport wo Shareholders:-

13) )

An industry outook  and  possible  furure
developments in the industrs;

15} (i)

The segment-wise or product-wise perfortmanee;

105} il

Risks and concerns inchuding internal and exrernal
risk fpctors, threst o sostinehility and negatve
impact o environment, iF anyg

1i5) vy

A discussion on Cost of Goods: sold, Gross Profic
Margin and Ner Profic Margin, where applicabbe;

1(3) (¥}

A digeussion on continuity  of any extmordinany
activities and their implicanons (gain or loss);

13} i)

A detailed discussion on melated  party transactions
plong with a smtement showing  ameouwnr, natune of
related  pirty, narure of transictions and basis of
tewnsactions of all relared party teansactons;

Mor cheamled iscicing
i the direcrte’s nepore
rather then mentimiog
rhe refononoe o the
Suies of udise]
lmancil stitemenze

1(5) fvii)

A statement of utilizanon of proceeds raised througl
public  issucs, mphts  dssues  andfor oany other
INALFIMEnS;

Mot Applicable

1(5) fvii)

An :xplmmrqu if the fAngncia  resoles dereriorate
after the Eﬁfﬁpﬂn}' goes for Initial Puble Offering
(P, Repest Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share
Cffer, Direct Listng, erc.:

MNar a"'n.p‘p[icab]:

1(5) {i%)

An o explonaton on ooy sheificant variasee  that
ocgurs berween Choarserdy Financial  perfocmances
and Annual Financial Statements;

158 (0

A starement of eemuneration paid oo the dirdetors
including indepeadent direciirs;

1(5) i)

A seatetent that the finanetal Statements prepareed
by the management of the issuer company present
fordy s smte of affuies, the cesule of it operatons,
cash flows and changes in equiry;

105 ixi

A smtement that proper books of sceount of the
issuer company have been mainmined;

APPOLLO ISPFAET COMPLE
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Compliance Status (Put in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Mot complied |

e (3 {xdif)

A staterent that appropriate aceounting policies have

been consistently  applied in  preparaton  of the
financinl statements: and  that  the  accowndng
estimates. are  based on reasonable and prudent
udgmenn

1(5); {xiv}

A statement that International Accounting Standirds
(1A% or Internanional Finnocial Reporting Standareds
{IFR8), as applicable 10 Bangladesh, have  been
followed o prepatation of the financial sttemenes
ard '.u:'t:.' Ll:fp:trtl.t:: there from has been :id-::.]uutl:l}'
disciozed:

1(5) {xv)

Asmrement that  the sysiem of  intetnal eontrol s
somad 0 design and  has been etfecovely
inplemented and meonitared

15} {svi)

A seatement that minodey shareholders have heen
protected from  abusive  acHons by, o i the
interest  of, controlling sharcholders. acting  eicher
directly or mdirecely and  have effective means of
redress;

Nt Applicable

1(5) fxvur)

A sutemens that there is no significant  doohi
upon  the igsuer company's shility to contnue as 4
potag concern, 1f the dssuer company s not considered
m be & going concern, the fact along with reasons
there of shall be disclosed;

Nor Applicable

1(5) {xwiii)

An explanation that significant devigiions from the
lasr veat’s operating results of the issuer eompany
shall be highlighred and the reasons therenf shall be
explained;

Not Applicable

1(5)  {xix)

A smarement where key operating and  fnancial dam
of  ar least preceding 5 (Hve) vears shall be
sumnmarized;

Separately
Shotwn

163y fxx)

An explananion: on the  reasons 0 the  issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash or spock) fore
the yeur

1(5) (xxl)

Bowrd's srarement 1o the effect that no honus share tr
stock dividend has been or shall be declared as inerim
clivicdend;

NN

105} {maii)

Thie roral number of Board meetngsheld dunng the
vear ane atendance by cach dircetor

.1|

beparitely

Showen

1(5) (xiid)

A repurt on the partem of ﬂha.n:hull:]in,g liis-;:luu.ing the aggregate number of shares [’a!.ung

with name-wise details where stated below) held by:

1(5) (s (a)

Farent or Subsidiry or Associted Companies and
uther related parties (name wise details);

1(5) (i) (1)

Direetars, Chief Execunve Officer, Company
secretary, Chiel Financial Officer, Head of lnrernal
Audii and thelr spouses and minor childeen (name
wise details);

1) (i) )

Faxrentves; and

y

I75) (xsiib)iel)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or moee
voting interest in the company (name-wise derails)

.\I

15) (xxiv)

In case of appointment/re-appointment of a Director the Company shall disclose the following

information to the Sharcholders:

1(5) (amnv)ia)

u beief resume of the Divector

v




30

Cmnphmesmms[f]uhrin

L | - Complied | Not complied
1(5) {xaiviibi | Natmre of his/ber expertise in specific funetonal areas, A
1i5) dxxiviiey | Mames of compames i which the person alse hiolds
the dircetorship and the membership of commirees of \'
the board,

1(5) (xxv)

A Management's Discassion and Analysis signed by CEQ or MD presenting  derailed

the company’s position and operatons along with a briel discussion of
changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing om

analvaiz of

103) (wxv) ()

accounnng policies und esdmation for prepuration of
firancial seatements;

.\I

1(5) (onv) ()

changes 0 accounung policles and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effecr on financisl performance
or results and fAnancial pesitinn as well 25 cash fows
in ahsolute fipure for such chanpes;

N/A

1(3} {xx¥} c)

comparative znalvsis {including effecess of mflamon)
af financial performance or resuls and  Aoancial
position a5 well a5 cash flows for coreent financial
vear with ‘immediate preceding five years explaining
rensons thereol;

105} {xxw)iel)

compare. such financial performance o results and
financiml position as well as cash flows with the peer
inclustry feenario;

1(5) {xxv) (c)

briefly explain the fnancial bnd  economic ‘sceniri
of the coentey and the globe;

1(5) {xxv] (f)

rigles and  conceens  ssues medsted o the  Anoneial
smrements, explining  such  nsk  and  concerns
mifpation plan of the crampany; mnd

1(3) fxxv) ig)

future plan or projecton or foreeast for compang’s
operation, performance and finaneial positon, with
justificatinon  therenf, Le, actual position shall be
explained o the sharcholders in the nese AGM;

13} faxvi)

Dreclaratiom or certification by che CEO and  the
CECY o the Bowrd as required under conditon No.
¥y shall be disclosed a5 per Annexure-A: and

113} {xxwm)

The report a5 well as ceroficare regaccding
::nn'rpliﬂnm: nf conditinns of  this Code  as rcqu.in:d
wnder condimnn No, 9 shall be disclosed. as per
Anaexure-1¥ and Annexure-C.

1(6)

Meetdngs of the Board of Directors

e

The eompany shall conducr i Board meeings
ane record  the minures of the MEETings as swell os
keep required books and records in o line with  the
provigions  of the eelévant angladesh  Secretarial
Standards (BS5) ¢ adopred by the Instiate of
Charrered Secreranes of Bangladesh  (ICSB) in sn
far as those standards are oot ineonsistent with any
_eonelinion of this Cocde,

‘Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, sther Board metmbers an

1d Chief Exeeuti

ve Officer

1(7) ta)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct,
based vn the recommendston of the Nominaton
and Bemuneration Commattee (INRC) ar condition
Mo, 6, for the Chuirperson of the Board, other
board members: and Chief Exccutive Officer of the
COmpn

MHLC
formed

it

B




Compliance Status [Put v in

m the appropriate column)
- Complied | Not complied

The eode oof conduct as dewermined by the NRE shall !

be posted on the  websie of the company
including, among  others, prudent  condoce  and
behavion,  confidennaling confher of  inmeres
complianee  wirh  laws,  rules and  regulanons;
profibltion of nsider  trading  relanotiship  with
environment, emplivees, customers amnd suppliers; and
independendcy.

NREC nor
formmed

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

21

Prowisions relaring o the compozinnn of the Boand of
Ihreorors of the holding company  shall be made
applicable o the composition of the Board of
Directors of the subsidiary company,

Bwirt Applichle

=]

(b

At leaze | (oo} independeénr dirccror tn the Board oF
Directors of the holding company shall e a direcror
o the Board of Direciors of the subsidiary company,

Mot Applichle

2

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed For review dt the follwing
Board meeting of the holding company.

Mt Appliclle

2 (d)

The Minues of the espeerive Board ‘meenng of the

holding company shall stare: thar they have reviewsd
the affairs of the Subsidiary Company also,

Mot Applickle

2 e

The Audit Comminee of the holding company shall
alen review the Finsncial Stirements; in particular the
investmens mide by the Subsediary Company,

Mar Applicable

30

Managing Dircctar (MIY) or Chief Exccutive Officer (CEQ), Chicf Financial Officer (CPOY, Head

of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS):

)

Appoinment

A (H )

The Board shall :ppni.nt i }-I;mngi.rig Prrector (ML)
or Chief  Esecunve Officer  (CEOQ), a Company
Seeremry (O8], o Chief Financial Officer [CFO) amd
& Head of loernal Audic and Complisnce (HIAC);

31y ib)

The posidons of the Managing Dircctor (MI) or

Chicf Exeeutive Officer (CECY, Company Secretary
(C8), Chief Financigl Officer (CFO) and Head of i
Ioweraal Audie and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled
by different individuals;

F {1 e)

The MD o CEQ, C5 CFO and HIAC of a
listed company shall nit hold any execmive position A
in any nther company at the same time;

i

The Board shall clearly define respectve  roles,
responsibilities wnd duties of the CFO), the HIAC and y
the C5;

3

The MD or CEQ, C5, CFOY and HIAC shall not be
removed friom their posimion without appeoval of the
Board  as well  as immediare dissemination o e Y
Commission and stock exchangs(s).

32)

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Ml:l:l:il:lg!

The MD or CEQ, €5 CFO and HIAC of the
company shull attend the meetings of the Beoard. W

33

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer

(CFO)
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Compliance Status (Put in
the appropriate column)

o

Complied | Not complied

36) @

The MD or CECY and CECY shall m.rliﬁ' it the Board that they have reviewed fnancial s

vearand that o the best of their knowledee and belics:

patements for the

33 ) )

these smremens do nor conmm any  materially
untrue statement or  omit any material  fact or
cantain searements that might be misleading and

FA) (a) (k)

these staterments topether present o true anid Far view
of the company’s affsics and are o eomplinnee
with  ecxisting accounting siandands and applcable

bwrs;

303) )

The M3 or CEO and CFO shall also eertify  that
there are, to the best of knowledpe and: belief, oo
transections entered oo by the company during the
yenr which are feaudulens, illegal orin vickation of the
eede of eonduct for the company™ Board or s
members;

33

The cernficanon of the MDD ar CEO and CFO shall e
dischosed in thee Aol Repore,

Board of Directors” Committee:-

Frwt ensuning _grlm:l srvernange in the company, the Board shall have at lea

st folliswing sub-committees:

a0

Audit Commitiee

.\I

4. (i)

Mominasion and Remuoneraton Committee.

A

Committee Mot

Formed

5

Audit Commitoee:-

51

Responsibility wo the Board of Direciors.

B

(i} ()

The company shall have an Andic Comminee s 2
sub-commurtee ot the Bord;

ensuring rthar the financial smremenrs  reflect  rrue
and fair wview of the swee  of affairs of  the
comparyy and 0 ensicimg . o good  monioodng
system within the busingss;

5 @

The Audic Commiree shall be responsilile e
Boardy the dudes of the Audit Comminee shall be
clearly set forth in writing

(2}

Comnstitution of the Audit Committee

5 (2))

The Audis Commiree shall be eomposed of ot ledst 3
(thres) members;

3 ()b}

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Commnitted who shall be non-execunve divectoss of
the company excepting Chairperson of the Board and
shall include at Jeast | (one) independent direcior

5 (2)c)

Al members of the avdit commitge  should T
“financially lirerare™ and ai least | {one) member shall
have secounting of relared  financial  managrment
background and 10 (ton) vears of such expericncs

3 (2)(d)

When the rerm of service of any Commitiee member
expites o there s any elrcumstinee  causing atiy
Committee member & be umable o hold office
before  expieation of the tenn of service,  thus
making the number of the Commirtes members 1o be
lower  than the prescobed number of 3 (thees

sesons, the Board shall appoine the new Commiee

Nor Applicahle




Compliance Status (Put < in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied |

mernber o fill up the vacancy immediarely or nor later
thin 1 {one) menel fromn the dave of vacaney in the
Committee ro ensure contioiiy of the peeformance of
woich ot the Audit Commieree

5 (2hie)

3 (2E

The ecompany seerceury shull aer s the seeeenry
of the Comminee;

The quuram of the Audit Comumiries meeting shall not
constiure without ar least 1 [one)  independent
direetor,

5(3)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

503) (@)

The Board shall select 1 fone) meniher of the Audi
Commitice to he  Chairperson of  the  Audi
Committee, who shall be an independen director;

a3 (b)

ln the dbsenee of the Chaitpesson of the Auadit
Cominitter, the remaining members may elect ne of
themsetves a5 Charpersan for chat partoular meetnr,
i thar case there shall be no problem of cnnstomunng a
caorem as requiced upder condition Moo 5{4](b) and
the reason of absénce of the repular Chairperson shall
be duly fecorded in the minutes,

33 (@

Charperson of the Audit Commirtes shall  semisin
present in the Annval General Mecting (AGM):

Moy ACeAd hodd
due ro deceasail of
Chairmmnn of
Boand of Direcror
and Mnnaping
DHrecwor and oder
[EETiTN

5(4)

Meeting of the Audit Committee

S

The Auedir Ecmimitree shall condaer ar least jrs four
preetinges 101 finanetal vedr

3 ()

The guorum  of  the meedng  of  the Audit
Committee shall be congiiuied in presence of elither
vwin menbers or twoethitd of the members of the
Audic  Commueees,  whichever 18 higher, where
presence of an independent director is a must

e

5(3)

-IRI.'IJ.E- Lo ﬂf_'iulii 4 EI}I’!‘II:II!.]“'[TEE

The andit committee shall:-

S(3) ()

Choerses the fAinancnl reporting process;

5(5) (b)

Mesouror choice |1Fﬂc|:l:m11l:i315 preslicics and ;:!r'md'plua.

M3) o

Momieoe Intecnal Audic and Compliance process o
ensure  that it {5 adequately  resourced, including
approval of the Interpal Aodie snd Compliance Plan
aned review of the Intemal Audit and Complinee
Repirn

(3 (d)

Chversee hiring and performance of external auditors,

5(3) (e}

Hold  mieedng with  the  exreenal  or  starufory
ptaclivors for review of the annual fnancial seaements
bebore submission we the Board for approval or
adiptinng

55) (B

Review along with the mamagement, the annual
financial smremients before submission o the Board
for approval;

33



34

Compliance Status [Put+ in

Title the appropriate column)
e - Compiled | Notcompiiea |\ any)
53 (g Review along with the management, the gquarrerly and .
ball vearly Finaneial Steoénts before submizsdon o Y
the Board Tor appeoval
a(h) (h) Review the adegjuacy of internal audir functon, ")
3(5) {i) Review the Manaperment’s Disenssion  and Analysis A
hetore disclosing in the Annual Reporr
503 Review statement of all eelied party  mransaceons o
submitted by the management,
M (ky Review  Management  Lemrers/  Letter of  lnrernal J
Conrrol weakness tssued by statatory asditors,
5(5) () Cherser the determipatdon ot awdit tees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expernise dl:pirr}-‘:d g
and rime required for effective audivand evaluate the =
performunce of external auditors; and results,
“5[\5] () | Overser whether the proceeds maised through Initisl I
Public Offering (PG} or Repear Public Offenng
(RPCY or Bights Share Offer have been. urlized as per Nuor Apphcoble
the purposes stated fn televarm offer  docwment  or
prospectas upproved by the Commission:
5(t) Reporting of the Audit Commitiee
| 5(6)(a) “Reporting to the Board of Directors
i)l 1) The Audit Commirtee shall report on bt actvites Y =
the Board of Directors:
S0y (i) The Audit Committee shall immediately report 1o the Board of Directors on the following findings;
il any;-
S ) Report on conflicts of Interests.
siepaih) | Suspected  or presumed fraud  or drreguladiny o
materla) defect identifivd i the dnterial audie and Ll
coinplinnee process orin the Anancil Smtements;
S{G) ) {c) suspected infringement of laws, fegulatony
complinnces inchading secunses relared lows, rules and A

regrulations; aricl

S{6Ha) i) any  other matter which  the  Auodit  Committee Mot Applicahle
deéms’ necessary shall be disclosad 1o the Board dlue 0 o such
immiediately; fisgiine bc ko]

i during the year.

{01 Beporting o the Authorties: If the  Audit
Commitee has  reponed e the Board  abour
anvthing which has mareral impaet on the  fnancil
cofidition and resulis of operation and bas diseossed
with  the Board and the management  thar  any
recnfieation 1% nceessary  oand  if the Audit Mot applicable
Commirtee . finds that such reetification has been due m no such
unreasonsbly dgnoced,  the Audie Commirree  shall EVent oy et
report such fnding 100 the Commission, opon
reparting of such maners 1o the Board  for  threo
tmes or completion of a period oF 6 (3ix)
months from the date of first teportine o the Boaed,
whichever is earlier.

5.(7) :i‘.cmnﬁm o the Shan:hnl.dcrs Iand Gerlmml Mot applicable
nvestors:- Report on aenvites carrled oue by the A
Audit Commitiee, ineluding any report made s the b mb!:' e
Board under condition Ne. 3063 (6] ahove durinis the RP:ndd s
veat, shall be sipned by the. Chairperson of the Awadit il T;:ng
Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the i




Compliance Status (Put < in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied |

ISSHEE COMPATY.

[ MNomination @nd Remuneration Committee (WRC),
6il) Responsibility o the Board of Directors
fi 1)) The company  shall have 3 Nomination  and NRE At
Remuneration Committee (WRC) ds a4 sub-commiree — ‘il Jﬁ‘:!mﬁd
ot the Board;
i (1}ih) The MNRC shall assist the Board in formulaton of the
AoTInaen crteria  oe policy  for derermining
qualificarions,  positive atfribares,  experiences amd NRE
independence of directors and 1op level execurive gl Lf )
: 4 : extined
ag wwell as i@ pobey  for feemal  process of
coisidering  remuneraton  of dierors, wop  level
exeutive;
oilie) The Terms of Refevence (ToR) of the NRC shall be S
clearly ser forth in writing  covertng the areas stared 1‘1 NRE nor
at the condidon No. G5B formed
6(2) Constitution of the NRC
o[ a) The Comeites shall comprise of ar  lessc  three J MR nor
members including an independent director; formed
6{2) (k) Al members of the Commirtee shall be non- 3 NRChor
executive directors; foemed
G{2)0e) Members of  the Comminee shall be nominmted wund \ MNRCnot
apgranted by the Bouwrd,; Formed
B2l The Board shall have awthenty o remove and Mot applicable
appoint any member of the Committee;
i 21(e) In case of death, resignarion, disqualificanon, or Mot applicahle
remonal of any member of the Commiree or in
any other cases of vacancies, the board shall Gl
the vicancy within 180 {one hundred  efphevy davs
of oceurring such vacaney in the Commites;
ey The Chaltperson of thie Committee miay appednt o co-
opt any externul expert and/or member{s) of staff o
the Computter ay sdvisor who  shall be non-voting Mot applicable
member, if the (ﬂl.airp-crsnn feels  that advice or
suggestion  from such  external  expert and/or
member(s) of saff shall be required or valusble for te
Commitee;
021 The company sectetary shall act as the secretary y MNRC not
of the Comminee; forrmed
B ch) The gquorum of the NREC meeting shall not constiture N NRC ot
without anendance of ar least an independent direcinn formed
6(2)0) Mo member of the NRC shall receive, either
dircctly or indirectly, any retmuncration  for any 3 MNRC not
advisory or cunsulmncy role or otherwise, other than formed
Divector’s fees or honorarum from the company.
6i3) Chairperson of the NRC
G632} The Board shall seleer 1 {ong) member of the NREC it
MRC te be Chalrpersin of the Commttee, wheo shall y : '
: f ormed
beun independent direcror;
i3 01) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NREC, the
r:rn_u'ming I'!I'.I.l?.T.IbI::I’E nuj‘lti.:ﬂ une T:'lf themselves as NRC fot
Chatrpersan for thar particalir meeting, the reason Y P
of ahsence of the replar Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minures
ANNUAL POHT d021-202
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Compliance Status [Put+ in
the appropriate column)

Complied | Mot complied

603))

The Chairpersom of the NREC shall priend  che prnual .
At A NRC riest
peneral meeting (AGM) o answer the queres of the y fd
shareholders:
TEY) Meeting of the WRC
{4 (a) The NRC shall conduct ut least one meeting in o N MNRC Aot
financigl vear! formed
04 (h) The Chairperson  of the NRC may  convene  any S
i : ' MRC now
emcrgEncy meeting upon request by any member of ¥ it
the WRE;
o4 (e} The gquorcdn of  the mecting of  the NRC shall be
constituted in presenoce of either twe members or
mn  thid  of the members of the Commitiee; 3 NRC mor
whichever a5 higher,  where presence of an formed
independent  director is0 must as  required  under
comidition MNew 602
04 () The proceedings of cach mecting of the NREC shall NRC not
duly be recorded I the minuees and such menores shall y ﬁw;llfd
be confirmed in the nest meeting of the NRC
G(5) Raole of the NRC
03] {a NRC shall be independent and  responsible. or 3 NRL e
decountable to the Board and to the shareholders: formed
B{5) (b) MNRC shall overses, among others, the following
muatters and make report with recommendation o
the Board:
0{5) (b (i) Formulating - the  eneena for determuning
qualifications, positive ateributes aned independence of NRC :
z director and recommend 2 policy o the Board, .‘l Fm..;n:;.
relatng to the remuneration of the directors, top
level execunve, considering the following
63 (hifmia) the level and composingen of remuneration s
reasomable  and  sufficient oo amract, eétun and N NRL nost
motivate suitable directors 6 mun the  compoany Ferried
successiully;
GEAI0NE | the relanonship of remuoneraton o performance s
: WREC nor
clear  and  meers appropriare performance | ey
benchmarks; dnd
65) BMie) | femunertion o directors,  rop level  execurive
involves a balance between fixed and  incentive pay :

: . NHEC not
reflecting  shom amd  losg-term performance y ey
objectives  approprate o the  working  of  the !
eenripany and s grals;

B3] (1) {ix) devising: o policy on Bourd's diversity waking  ineo s
i - MHRC nor
comsideradon age, gender, experience,  ethrmcoiy, A s
educationl backgroand wnd nadonalivg
G65) (h) (i) wlentifving perpons who are gualified o become
directofs and who mar be appointed in top level =

i £ A 7 SR, | MNRC ot
execitive position i sccordance with  the critersa R R it
laicd down, and recommend  their apprunmenr and
removal 1o the Board;

65 b)) formulating  the  erfterta for evaluabon of y MWRE e
performance of independent directors and the Board: formed
(5] (bi(v) idenofyiny the company’s needs  for  emplovees  at 2
7 e T : Eo MNRC not
different levels and determine their selection, transfer Y S
or replacement wnd promotion criteri; dnd i
{5 (h){vi) developing, recommending and réviewing snnually the N NRC e
compuny’s human resources 4od training policies: fermed




Compliance Status (Put < in
the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied |

The company shall disclose the dominaton  and
remuneration policy and the evalustion criterin  and
wctivides of NRC during the vear se o glance in s
annuil report.

NRC st
forred

External or Sramory Auditors,

(1)

The issuer compary shall not engage (8 exeernal o stameory auditors o perform the foll

the company; namely:-

e seTvices of

(0

appraisal or valuanon services or fairness npinions;

Y

RRaTE

firancial mfermaton sysreins design and implemenianon;

Y

701 (u)

i) book-kesping or mber services: related o the
sccounting records of financial  starements:

o

T(1)iv)

(ivi heoker-depler services;

Tiln)

(v} actuznal services;

Tiliiv)

(v} inpernal audit services-or special audit services;

71 (v}

(wil] any service that the Aodit Committee deccrmines:

7(1)ivi)

iviti) muelit or cerdficanon services on comphince
al eorporate povernanee &5 regquired under condinon
s, U105 el

T

%) any other service that creates conflict of interes,

72

Mo purtner or emplovees of the external audit firms
shull possess any share of the company ey wodie at
leasr dunne the renure of thewr audit gssienment of
thar company;: his or her family members also shall
aot lold any shares in the said company

73

Represenmtive oF external or semotory auditors
shall  remmin present o the Sharcholders’ Meenng
(Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary  General
Meeong) to answer the gqueries of che sharcholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company.

8(1)

The company shall have an official wehsie  linked
with the webnite of the stock exchange.

B(Z)

The Commpany shall keep the website fanctonal from
the date of lsang

B

The company shall make available the  derailed
disclosures on its website as reguired under the listng
regularions of the concerned stock exchanpe(s).

Reporting  and  Compliance  of Corporate
Governance,

1)

The company shall obtain a certificate from a
practicing Profezsional Accountant or Secretary
{(Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management

Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its:

statotory ‘auditors or zudit firm oo yearly basiz
regarding compliance of condibon: of Corporste
Govemanece Code of the Commission and shall such
certificate shall be disclozed in the Annusl Report

]

The protessicnal who will provide the certificare on
compliance of this Corporite Goverminee Code shall
be uppointed by the sharcholders in the annual genersl
reating,

93)

The directors of the company shall srate, in accordanee
with the Annexure-C  amached, 1n the dirccoors'
rEpoT wherther the COMpAnY has -L'fIJTIE‘rEI:d. with these

COTHAIIONE OF 10T

Yo
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON 30 JUNE 2022

Directors and Other Sponsor Shareholdins:

Name of the Director Relation No. of Shares Held
Mr. Deen Mohammad . Chairman & Father of Mr. Md. Shoeb 12,810,705 -
Mr. Md. Shoeb _ Director & son of Mr. Deed Mohammad 9,693,745

Mr. Md. Ansar Ali Director & MD & Father of Md. Rafique 7,792 400

Mr. Abdur Rahman . Director 7.792.400

Mr. M.A. Majid | Director 9.8694.337

Mr. Md. Rafique | Director & Son of Md. Ansar Ali 7,792.400

Mrs. Roxana Begum .~ Director & Wife of Mr. Deen Mohammad .792.813

Mrs. Evana Fahmida Mohammad | Director & Daughter of Mr. Deen Mohammad 7792813

Mr. Md. Mostafizul Haque Sponsor 517686




AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year ended on 30 June 2022

Dear Shareholders,

The Audit Committee is a sub-committee of the Board of Directors of AppollolspatComplex Limited. The
Committee also assists the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business. The Audit
Committee report provides an overview of how the committee operated, an insight into the committee’s
activities and its role in ensuring the integrity of the company’s published financial information.

Composition of the Audit Committes:

The Audit Committee of Appollo |spatComplex Limited has been formed in accordance with the guidelines of
the Corporate Governance Code 2018. The Audit Committee was restructured in January 2021 and two
Independent Directors joined the Appollo Ispat Complex Limited. Md. Monirul Islam, FCA and Mr. Moshiur
Rahman joined as Independent Director in Appollo Ispat Complex Limited.

The Committee comprises two Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director who are as follows:

Mr. Md. Monirul Islam. FCA - Chairman
Mr. Moshiur Rahman - Member
Mr. M A Majid - Member,

Mr. 5 K Abul Hassan, Executive Director of Appollo Ishpat Complex Limited and Company Secretary {Acting)
acted as the Secretary of the AuditCommitteeAs per the regulatory guidelines.

Meetings of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Commitiee has conducted four meetings during the financial year 2021-2022 to perform various
activities in order to meet the regulatory requirements. The members of the Commitiee atiended all four
meetings of the Audit Commiitee. The Independent Director, Mr. Md. Monirul Isiam, FCA acted as Chairman
of the meeting. Moreover, officials from Finance and Factory Operations also attended the meetings on
invitation of the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee also conducted several meetings on
the special audit performed by the 5. R Islam & Co. Chartered Accountants, and also called/met various
employees of the company who were identified in the special investigative report. Audit Commitiee
interviewed several present and ex-employees of the company based on the special audit report.

Key Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:

As per the Corporate Govemance Code 2018, the key responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as
follows:

s Oversee the financial reporting process and monitor the cheoice of accounting policies and
principles;

« Monitor the internal audit and compliance process and review the internal audit and compliance
report,

ANNUAL RERORT 2032522 | 35
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s« Hold meeting with the Statutory Auditors to review the annual Financial Statements before
submission to the board for approval or adoption;

» Heview along with the management, the guarterly Financial Statements and annual Financial
Statements before submission to the board for approval,

» Review the adequacy of the internal audit function;
s Review the management discussion and analysis before disclosing it in the Annual Report;
* Heview the statement of all Related Party Transactions submitted by the management; and

» FEvaluate the performance of external auditors and recommend to the Board for their appointment
and remuneration faes.

Major Activities of the Audit Committee during the Reporting Period:

Appollo Ishpat Complex Limited is not in operation since the financial year 2020-2021 and the company
started laying off of employees except few core employess in factory and corporate office. The Audit
Committee carmied out several activities including required statutory meetings, regular adhoc meetings,
meeting with statutory auditors regarding various matters. As the Company almost seized its operation in the
financial year 2020-2021, various functions of the company were not present, hence, intemal audit and
financial reporting became limited. However, the company always tries to implement the applicable
accounting standards and other regulatory requirements as much as possible. It should also mention that
new Audit Commities found a significant number of discrepancies and mismanagement in the special audit
conducted by 5.R. Islam & Co., Charered Accountants and started working on those matters. The Audit
Committee also conducted several meetings on the special audit performed by the SR Islam & Co.
Chartered Accountants, and also called/met various employees of the company who were identified in the
special investigative report. Audit Committee interviewed several present and ex-employees of the company
based on the special audit report.

The statutory auditors also completed the three years of audit as per the regulatory framework and could not
perform statutory audit of the company, hence, they declined to conduct the audit The Company also
engaged a Chartered Accountancy firm to conduct internal audits and quarterly audits of the company. The
Audit Committee also found that the company had very weak internal control systems.

The Audit Committee carried out the following activities during the financial year 2021-2022 as and when
applicable considering the status of the company:

*  Overseed the financial reporting process and monitored the choice of accounting policies and
principles;
= Monitored thecompliance process and reviewed the internal audit and compliance report;

= Heview along with the management, the quarterly Financial Statements and annual Financial
Statements before submission to the board for approval,

= Hold meeting with the Statutory Auditors to review the annual Financial Statements before
submission to the board for approval or adoption;

= Heviewed the adequacy of the internal audit function ended 30 June 2022,
«  Reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis for the year ended 30 June 2022,
= Heviewed the related party transactions; and

«  HReviewed the performance of the statutory auditors and made a recommendation to the board on
the appointment and remuneration of statutory auditors.

Acknowledgment:

The Audit Committee would like to express its hearifelt thanks to the members of the Board, key
management executives and all other employees for their utmost cooperation with the Audit Committee.
For and on behalf of the Audit Commitiee of Appollo IspatComplex Limited
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ﬂ: Ashraf Uddin & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Sined 197%
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We were engaged i the audit of financial statements of APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED (“the
company) which comprise the Statement of Financial Positionas on 30"™June, 2022and Sutement of Profit or Loss
and (iher Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and 8 summary of
significant accounting policies and other Explanatory Notes 1o the Financial Ststement,

In our opinion, the accompanying Financial Statements give mue and fair view “except for’ the issues described in
the basis Tor gualified epinien puragraph, in all material respect of the Financial Position of the compuny as a1 3
June, 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), The Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for QualifiedOpinion

L

IV,

VL

VI

VL

Ix.

Opening Balance: The books of accounts were not maintained properly, which hindered our ability to
verify and confirm the camy-forward amounts, As a resull, we were unable to conclude that the opening
balimees in the financial position are free from material misstatements.

We refer to Note # 21 & 26: Revenue from sales Tk, 96,007 434/and Non operating Income Tk,
H3.896.006/-Manapement was failed to provide us adequate documentation (e.g., ledger, invoices, work
orders, VAT Challan). Asan alternative procedure, we attempted to reconcile the sales with the VAT retum
ond bank deposits; but this was not possible due o oo lack of supperting evidence, Noo-operating
income k.63 896,666/- is not supported by sulficient appropriate evidence, Therefore. it was nol possible
for us 1o conclyde that the balances are free of material misstatements or not

We refer to Note #: 6.0 Accounts Receivables Tk, 399 189 455/-The accounty receivable balonce was
unsupported by proper books of accounts. and there were no parly comntact details avaitable 1o conduct
external confirmations, The aging details were also not provided, and there was significant doubt abowt the
recoverability of the year-end receivables. As a result we conclude that the balances may be materially
misstated,

We refer to Note #: 3.00 Property, Plant and Equipment Tk, 4,579,096 657/-MNo orgonized assel register
were found 1o verily the physical existence of assets and ensure proper deprecistion was charged. The
addition to fixed assets did not mateh the records in the improperly maintained books of accounts.

We refer to note # 400 Invesiment in Palash Spinning Mills Ltd. and Phoenix Holdings Lid.
amounting Thk. 100,258,700/-against invesiment in Palash Spinning Mills Lid we recerved RISC
Schedule-X but o audited fnancials were available. Neither any legal docoments nor any audited
Financial Statements of Phoenix Holdings Ltd. were found. Mo reliable measurement of fair value of these
nvestments was possible,

We refer to note # 5.0 Tnventory Th, 418,571,314/-5ince we were appointed as auditors long after the
vear end. it was not possible for us 10 conduct vear end physical verification of Inventory held at 30 June
2022, Moreover, they did not maintain any store register that reframed us to conduct alternative procedure,
Mo vearcnd inventory counting report was provided by management and no justification were made to
ensure that inventories ave presented of lower of cost and net realizable value (NRY) as per 1AS-2
Inventories, Therefore we cannol ensure whether the balance is free of material missiatement,

We refer to note no: 7.00 Advance, Deposit & Prepavment Tk 2,079.763.750/-Management failed to

provide us any evidence for Advance against goods, advance for land and advance for goods in transit. No
recancilintion were provided 1o confirm AIT closing balances with treasury challan,

We refer to note #: 13.00& 1400Long Term & Short Term borrowings Tk.6.851,574,975/-Since the
loans were c¢lassified as bad, no interest were charged by bank on regular basis. The company did not
reschedule the loan and made no provision for interest and penalty amount,

Refer to note # 17: Trade and Other Payables Th. 10,469,384 ~Company did not maintain proper books
ol accounts, As a result, we were unable 10 obiam exiernal confirmation of the closing balances, and the
addresses of suppliers were not available,



x. Refer to note # 20,00: —Gratuity—Tk. 10,500,000/~ &Tk. 10.500,000/-No payment evidence were found
for Gratuitvand WPPE,

XL We refer to note # 22: Cost of Goods Sold Tk.889,514.657/-11 was nol in agreement in lerms of analysis
for material wsage, materinl purchased, opening & closing balances of inventory and capacity utilization
against production guantity, Therefore we were unable to conclude that the balances are free of material
misstatement or not.

Xil. We refer to note #no2d00: Administrative expenses and note no: 24.00 Selling & Distribution
expenses Tk, 201,187,530/ & Tk 2,057.117/- respectively. Most of the expenses were made in cash and
no statutory deductions were made in terms of source Tax & VAT, Therefore we cannot identify whether
the transactions were authentically oceurred.

KUL  Number of baw suits were filed by various parties under NI Act- 1981 against the company and s direetors.
Number of legal dispute ongoing against the company under Labour Law-2000, The company did not made
any provision against none of these, on compliance with Income Tax Act-2023 wid Value Added Tax and
Supplementary Duties Act-2012 & Rules-2016 was also evident. Company legal counscl was unable to
provide detuled current status of the legal matters,

X1V, Going Concern:The production unit of the company fs in 'No-Operation’ status currently, No arrangemen
for working eapital were made till reporting date to open & run the company. Chairman, Managing
Divector and CFO positions were vacanl for long and no initative taken to A the positions. The bank
loan were classilied as bad and no fund arrangement were negotiated so far 1o seitle debts, The company
did not provide adequate disclosures related Lo geing concern uncertainty in the policy notes seetion of the
financial statements. Due to the possible effect of these issues along with other matters there are material
uncertninty exist that may cast significant doubt about companies” ability o continue as a going concerm.

Other matters

The Bast years auditors was Ashraf Uddin & Ca, Chartered Accountants and they have given gualified opinion on 1.
Opening balance 2. Property plant and equipment 3. Investment in subsidiary 4, Inventory 5. Receivable &, Advance
deposit and Prepayments 7. Loan ¥. Trade payables 9. Gratuity M.Revenue 11, Cost of sale 12, Revenue exp 13
Law suits 14, Going Concern

All these above mentioned issues either stand alone or together with others considered as material misstatement o
the financinl statements for the vear ended 30 June, 2022,

We conducted our audit in sccordance with International Standards on Auwditing (18As). Cur responsibilities under
those standards arc further deseribed in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the company in necordance with the “International Ethics Standards
Board Tor Accountants’ Code of Ethies for Professional Accountanis (TESBA Code), and we have fullilled our other
ethieal responsibilities in sccordance with the IESBA Code and The Institute of Chartered Avcountants of
Bangladesh (TCAR) Bye Laws, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulTicient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Koy Audit Matters

key audit matters are those matters thal, in our professional judgments, were of most significant in our audit of the
financial statements of the current pertod. These mntters were nddressed in the context of owr nudit of the finuncial
statements as-a whole, and in forming owr opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
Tatlers,

I.Revenue Recognition
Ref: Note 21.00

Key audit matters Key audit matters
Sales Hevenue 08 recognized for | Our procedures included, but not Himited to following:
Tk.26.007.434/- Tor the year ended 30™ June, | -We tested the completencss of journal entries: compared Lo
2022, financial statements and make sure that there are no unusual items,

. -“We checked company monthly VAT return and confirmed the
Revenue recognition have significant and | amount disclosed as direct export & deemed export.

widespread  influence over the finaneial
statements and plays o vital role in caleulating
Corporate Tax. Since, revenue recognition is

- We tried to review general ledger for revenuve and inspeot year
end adjusting enfries to ensure no material ioumal was made,

-We further tried testing for parfy wise opening receivable
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one of the performance indicators in almost all | balances, current period sales and subsequent realization. When
sector, there always exist risk of revenue | doing this, we specifically put emphasis on those transactions
smoothing or window dressing, | oceurring close before or afler the balance sheet date to obtain
sufficien evidence over the accuracy of cut-ofT,

-We iried out third party receivable confirmation procedure o
ensure the correciness of the balances along with alternative audil
procedure where necessary.

“We werified the adeguacy of disclosure maode under 1FRS-15
Revenue from contracts with Customers,

Under IFRS 15 revenue is recognized when a
performance . obligation s sasfied by
transferring control over a promised good or
service,

L. Property Plant & Equipment
Ref: Note 3.00

Key andit matters How our avdit address the matter

In the vear ended 30™ June, 2022 the company | Our procedures ingluded, but not limited to following;
accounted for Property Plant and Equipment | -We asked for usset register to confirm the opening balnces that
WDV of TkA4S57T9.096.657- & Tk, | are caried forward from last year.
2,390,070/~ as current year addition to fixed J -We mried o obtained current year purchase ( addition to fixed
GEREE, | assel documents and ensure their complete recording in ledger.
! -We tried obmin purchase order, delivery challan, goods received
note, invoiee and money receipt to Cnsure OCcUmense, accuracy &

The wrtten down balance represents around i
completeness of fransaction,

A6 of wonal assets, Large amount ond number ) : : tyoes
=We inspected the phyvsical existence of fixed nssets & machineries

of fixed assets and subseguent additions ; : . i .

; | ar production unit and tried to mateh against register,
subjeet to huge amount of depreciation e teul he d 3y b d R
charged against profit, Etror in addition 10 | - ereentculate the depreciation charged against assets in current

|
|
|
1
|
|
wil= j 1}fﬁar,
fixed asset & depreciation caleulation coukd | - ¥
, : S o -We varmied oul snalytical  provedure o detect any  unusual
result in over or understatement of profit /| -y 2 ¥ ;
| fluctuntion in value in comparison with last vear.
assets, !
|
|
|

|- We disouss with manspement and consider other issues 10 assess
the requirement for an impairment review.

| -We evaluate the appropristeness of disclosures in fnancial
statements in line with IAS-Ta.

A Valuation of Inventory
Ref: Note 5,00

Koy audit matiers Hiw our audit address the matter

Closing  inventory o Tk, 418571314 /- | Owr procedures meluded, bul not limited 1o followmg:

represents almost 5.14% of total assets .The | we obained understanding of the inventory recording &

::iusm,g. imventory  figure have  sigmificant | yy)iation process used by the company.,

impact in determining the cost of goods sold. i ; - y
-We tried 1o enswre the comect opening balances are carred

ltiventories are uskally casried in finaneial forward correctly from previous year™s ledger.

statements at the lower of cost and net
realizable

-We dsked for inventory counting report provided by managemenl
and nssess the approprinteness of presentation,

“We did not attain physical counting & recheck sample basis
value, Singe frequent changes in customer | counting accuracy due o late appointment.
demand  is wonaveidable i manufacturing
industry and u large quantity of raw malerial 15
held. As o result, there is risk that the carrying
value of inventory exceeds net realizable

virlue,

~We checked the NREV (estimg  on sample basis,

-Wa checked record with inventory ledger. usage during the vear
& purchase of inventory item in line with purchase order, delivery
| challan, GRN and lnvoice.

| =We conducted analvtical procedure 10 deteet onusual fluctustion
| in inventory purchase and usage against current yvear production &
| sale.

|-We have also considered the adequacy of the company’s
' disclosures m respect LAS-2,




(vher Information

The company obtains a court order from Honerable High Court to conduet the delayed Annual General Meeting of
2022 & 2023 The petition was filed under sec 81{2) & 85(3) of The Companices Act-1994, The order was passed on
DZ092024,

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises zll of the information in the
Annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors” report thereon, The directors are responsible for
the other information,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thercon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 15 1o read the other mformation and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materiolly inconsistent with the financial statements or oor
Enowledge obtaingd in the aodit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there 13 a material misstatement of this other information: we are required to report that
fact, We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governanece for the Financial Statements

Matingement 18 responsible for the preparation of finaneial statements that give o true and fir view in accordance
with IFRSs and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error,

In preparing the fnoncial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company™s abilily to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. malters related 1o going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has norealistic
alternative but 1o do so.

Those charged with governance are respansible for oversecing the Company's financial reporiing process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finaneial Statements

ur objectives are 1o obtam reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whale are free from
material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issve an auditor's report that includes our opinien.
Reasonable assuranee isa high level of assurance, bul is nol a guarantee that an audit condueted in aceardance with
IS5As will abways detect o material misstatement when it exists. Misstotements can arise from fraud or error and arve
considered materal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied 1o influence the econmmic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Hegulatory Requirements

In accondance with the Compames Act 199 and the Sceuntics and Exchange Rules 2020, we also report the
following:
a) We were unable to obinined all the informotion and explanations which o the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made doe verification thereaf:

B In our opmion, proper books of aceounts as required by [aw have not been kept by the company  so far
as it appeared from our examination of these books;

) The statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive  income
dealt with by the report are not in agrecment with the books of accounts and returns; and

dy Insufficient evidence found to conlirm  expenditure incurred was for the pumposes of the
Company’s business,

pp —
e
Md.Ashraf Uddin Ahmed FCA, CFC

Place: Dhaka Enrollment Mo: 210
Date: 17.09.2024 Managing Partner
Ashral Uddin & Co.

Chartered Accountants

DVC:24091702 10AS485929
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

Az on 30 June 2022
z Amounts in Taka | Amounts in Taka
Particulars Notes |  30th June' 2022 | 30th June' 2021
Application of Funds
Non-Current Aszets 4,570, 096,657 4,636.610,555
Property, Plant and Equipment 3.00 4,570 (006 657 | 4636610533 |
Investment 400 100,258,700 | 100,258,700 |
Current Asszets 3,449 919,632 281,352,353
Inventories 3.00 418 571314 1,201 405,828
Trade & Other Fecervables 6.00 290 189455 OR1.280.116
Advances Depoesis and Prepayments .00 2079, 763.730 2083 766,666
Cazh znd Cash Equivalent 8.00 52395113 12,200 623
TOTAL ASSETS 8.129.274.983 0,015.221.607
Source of Fund
Shareholders Equity & Liabilities
Sharebolders Equity 607,604,501 1,526,73L,024
Share Capital .00 A013,086,000 4,013 086,000
Share Prenm 10600 1. 200 GO0 000 1.200.000.000
Pevaluation Surphas 11.00 1,141 578 182 1.141.578.182
Betamned Eamines 1200 (3,747 0539 508) (4 827233 165}
Non-Current Liabilities 3092171154 4,566,530,750
Long Term Bormowings 13.00 3146335 914 4606570741
Long Term Lisbilities for Deferred Taxes 1900 (34.164.765) (39,739.900)
Current Liabilities 4,429,499 244 2,924,650,533
Short Term Borrowings 14.00 1247 447117 1231062218
Bank Crerdraft 15.00 221 451 282 256,431,802
Current Portion of Long Term Borrowangs 1300 2457 701 030 864.138.820
Liahilities for Expenses 16.00 133.064 270 164000178
Trade & Other Payables 17.00 10,469 384 20634 462
Provazion for Income Tax 18.00 252 796,505 252 106,507
Dividend Payvable 17.02 27212152 27212152
(Other Proviziona 20000 79 263,993 108,213 B84
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 81202749588 9,018.221,607
Net Aszet Value (NAV) 2000 1.51 3.80

The accounting policies and other notes form an mtegral patt of the Financial Statements.

wiss. U A

Vlce Ch:m:un

Flace: Dhaka
Date: 17002024

Managing THrector

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

..F"-_'— o S
Md. Azhraf Uddin Ahmed FCA, CFC
Enrollment Mo 210
Menaming Partner
Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chartered Acoountants
DVE: 240217021 0AS4E5029



APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Year ended 30 June, 2022
Amountsin Taka | Amounts in Taka
Paxicalay Notes | 1ok June'2022 | 30¢h June' 2021
et Tumover 2100 o6 007 434 764,613 219
Cost of Sales 2% (E89.514.657) (1,862,663 432)
A.Grozs Profit (703,507,232) (1.093.045.213%)
Operating Expenses:
Admimisirative Expenszes 2300 (201,187.3300 (113864 573
Selling and Distribution Expenses 24.00 037,117 (36,303.384)
Impawment (Expected Credit Losz) = (3.022.126.083)
E.Total Operating Expenses (203,244.647) (3192494 446)
C.Profit from Operating Activities (A-B) (996,751,870) (4,290,542 659)
Finaneial Expences 23.00 (6.006) (712.864.173)
Net Profit from Operation (996,757,876 {5.003,406,833)|
Non Operating Income 26:.00 63,896,606 336,941 301
Profit before Gratuity and WPPF Fund {932,861,209)] {4,646,463,333)|
Provision For Gratuity 201 -
Provizion for Werkers Profit Participation Fund (WPFF) 2002 = x
Profit Before Income Tax (932,861.209) (4646465333}
Taxation (Expenses)yIncome 2700 13,734,776 15,819,548
Net Profit / (Lozs) after Tax (919.126.433) (4.630.645.785)
Bazic Earning per share (Taka) 2800 (2.29) (11.54)

The accoumting policies and other notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

s, L

Vice Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Date: 17.09.2024

S/

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

; _..r‘l_.—q

Md. Ashraf Uddin Ahmed FCA, CFC
Enrollment MNo: 210

Mensging Partner

Ashraf Tiddin & Co:

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 24051702 1045485629
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year ended 30 June, 2022

Amounts in Taks Amountz in Taka
F Ath Juns' 2022 3bth June' 2021

Cazh Flow from Operating Activities:

Cash receipts from customers and others 174,338,962 764613219
Cazh receipts from others mmcome - 3369415301
Payment of Advancs Income Tax - -
Cash paymeants for suppliers, emplovess and others (246 8§29 350) (1,209 580 437)
A) Net Cash nsed in Operating Activities (72,290,989} (88,023,717}
Cash Flow from Investing Activitias:

Purchase of proparty, plant and equipmeant {2.390.070) (4937 362)
Capital Work m Procass - .
Dispozal of Moo Corrent Assets - -

B) Net Cash nzed in Investing Activities (2,390,070} (4,937,861}
Cazh Flow from Financing Activities:

Dradend Paid - -
Bormmowing CostaFinanee Costs (6 ey -
Increaze/{Dlecrezsa) in bank overdraft {35,000, 000) .
Increase/{Decreaze) m short term bormowmes 16,334,159 111 883512
Increase/{Dacreaze} m long form borrowmes 133,398,206 (35,815,145
C) Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 114,776,459 64,593,411
Net increaze in Cazh and Bank Balances (A+B~+C) 40,095,431 (28,368,167)
Cazh and Bank balancez at beginning of period 12,259 683 40867 830
Cazh and Bank Balanee: at end of Perviod £2.395114 12,290,683
Net Operating Cazh Flow: per zhare-NOCFPS {0.150) (223)

The accounting policiss and other notes form an mitesral part of the Fmancial Statermants

DPlace: Dhaks
Date: 17.0% 2024




APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
Statement of Changes In Equity

For the Year ended 30 June, 2022
- . - Refained Revaluation -

Parficulars Share Capital Ehare premium Farinr: : Total Eqguity
Ealance as-at 01-07-2021 4,013 086,000 1.200,000.000 (4,927.932.165) 1,141 573,189 1526,731.024
et Profin after Tax - = (210.126433) = (919,126,423}
Cach Dividend Paid = - - - .
Adjustment of Dividend = A -~ = -
Eonus Share Issued = ! < = e
Clozing Balance 30-06-10812 4.013.086.000 1.200_000,000 {5,747 050 508) 1141 575188 607604501

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
Statement of Changes In Equity
For the Year ended 3 June, 2021
B . 2 Retained Eeavaluation B

Particolars Share Capital | Share premiom Farmines Reserve Total Equity
Ealance 85 st 01-07-2020 4,013,096,000 1.200,000,000 (197.157,281) 1,141 573,180 6,157,376 508
Net Profit/{loza) affer Tax = = (4,630,643.785) = (4,630 645 785)
Cach Dividend Paid = - - - .
Adjustment of Dividend =, - - = -
Eomos Share Izzued = = = = -
Clozing Balance 30-06-2021 4,013.086,000 1.200,000,000 (4,827,933 165) 1.141.575.1589 1,526,731,824

The accounting policies and other notes form an intepral part of the Financisl Statements.

Vice Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Dare: 17.00,2024

Alanaging Director

Chief Financial Officer

/-

Company Secretary
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the Year ended 30 June, 2022

L Corporate Information

Appolle Ispat Complex Limited (hereinafier referred to as "AICL"MAppollo™™ihe company™) is a public limited
company  was ineorporated in Bangladesh on December 31, 1904 as & "private company® limited by shares.
Subsequenily, the company was converled mlo "Pubhe Company” limited by shares vide special resolution possed in
Extraordinary General Meeting held on March 30, 2010,

The Company listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Lod. and Chiagong Stock Exchange Lid. on December 24, 2013,
The Registered Office of the company 38 located at 407, Tejgaon Industrial Arca, (4th Floor) Dhaka- 1208, The industrial
unitz are located at Shimrail, Siddhirgonj, Narayanganj, Dhaka,

L.01 Nature of Business Activities;

The Company was engaged in manufacmring and marketing of CR Coil, GP Coil Cl {Corrugated lron) Sheet of different
thickness, ramging from 00120 mm to 0420 mm, under 15 well established brand "Ram Marka Dhewtin” which was osed
mainly in raral amd semi-urban areas of Bangladesh for construction of traditional houses and fencing and row materials
of Colour coated Cl Sheet Industries.

1.02 Factory Operations:

Appollo spat Complex Limited stred s journey by setting up its factory at Shimrail, Siddhirgons, Narayvanganj and
went inte commercial production in its st modern and sophisticated Continuows Galvanizing Line (CGL) in early July
1597 and 2nd OGL early 2002 and Cald Rolled Manufacturing unit in January 2005,

To meet the growing market demand management intends to further expand its operation through introducing a new
enviromment friendly product numed Non Oxidized Fumnace (NOF) C.1 Sheet with o production capacity of 60,000 MT.
The project is already in commercial production from Lst April, 20108,

The factory comprises of land measuring 167305 decimals, around 13 buildings like factory buildings (CGL, NOF CGL
& CRM) different factory sheds, office building and puest howse ete, constructed in different vears and. plant and
machineries like CGL, CBRM, Effluent Treaument Plant, Boiler, Acid Regenerating Plant, Corrugaton Machine, Sharing
Machine, Softener Plant, DM Plant, Dryer Machine, EOT Crane, Compressor, Gas Generator and Cooling Machine et
wene purchased trom different countrics viz Indin, Japan, Germany ete,

LOBASIS OF PREPARATION
2071 Statement of Compliance

The fmancial Statements have been prepared on a going concem basis following acerual basis of aceounting except for
Cash Flow statement in accordance with the Tnternational Accounting Standards (TASg) and Tmternztional Financial
Repoerting Standards (IFRS5) a5 adopred in Bangladesh by the Instioute Of Chartered Accounting of Hangladesh (1CAH),

2.02 Basis of Reporting

The Financial statements are prepared ond  presented  for external wsers by the company in accordance  with
whentified  finuncal reportimg framework,  Presentation bas been made an o comphonce with the requirements of
LAS-01 " Presentation of Financial statements™, The finuncial statements comprise of:

&) A statement of fimancial position as at 30 June 2022

b} A stalement of profit or loss ond other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2022
€) A statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 20022

d) A statement of cash Nows for the vear ended 30 June 2022

&) Motes, comparing a summary of significan accounting policies and explanatory information.

2,03 Other Regulatory Compliances
The company is also required to comply with (he following major laws and regulations along with the companies Act
1994:

i) The Incoine Tax Ordinance, 1984 and Income Tax Act 2023
b} The Income Tax Rules, 1984
o) The Value Added Tax Act. 199 1and value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Act 2002,



iy The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

€) The Securitics and Exchange Ordinance, 19649

f) The Becurities and Exchange Rules, 1987

2} The Securities and Exchange Commission Act. 1993
h} The Customs Act, 196%

it Bangludesh Labowr Law, 2006

2.04 Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis upder the historical cost convention
except for some classes of property, plant cquipment which are measured 2t revalued amount.

2,05 Functional and Presentation Corrency

These financial  stptements  are  presenied o Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which 15 the company’s  functiomal
currency, All Anameial mformaton presenied m BDT Taka has been rounded off 1o the nearest Taka expect
when atherwise indicated,

2,06 Reporting Period: |5t July 2021 10 30 June 2022
2.07 Use of Estimates and judgments

The preparstion of Onanciol  stetements in conformity  with IFRSs  require  management o make  judgment,
estitmutes and  assumptions that @ffect the application of accounting pelicies and the report amount o asséts,
liabilities, income and expenses. Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis,

The  estimates and underlying - assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are
believed o be reasonable under the circamstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgments
about the carrving values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparemt form other sowrces. Actaal
results may differ from these estimanes,

Ruevisions lo aceounting estimates are recogmized in the period in which the estimate s revised 1f the tevision
alTects only that period, or in the period of revision and fuuee periods i0 the revision aflects both current and
future periods.

In the process of applyving enfities accounting  policies, management has made the following  judgments,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recopnized in the financial statements,

Property, Plant and Equipment Made: 3000
Inventories Mo 500
Trade and other receivables Mote: 600
Pelined bene i obligations- Grafwiny Maote: 20,00
Deferred tax Habilities Mote: 19.00
Liabilities for expenses Mot 1600
Provision for meome Tax Mote: 1H.00

2,08 Investments in associates

An associate s oan oendive which the group has sigmificant mifluence. Sigmificant nfluence 15 the power o
participate in the financial and operating policy decision of the investee, but is not control or joint contrel
over those policies.

The company's investment in associates is accounted for in the financial statewments using the equity method.
Under the equity method, the investmeni in an associate is initially recognized ot cost, and the earrying
ameunt % increased or decreased o recognize the investor's share of the profit or loss of the invesles afier the
dute  of acquisition  which i classilicd a8 non-current assets in the staterment of fAnancial  position,  The
imvestor's share of investee’s profit or loss recopnized in the investor’s profit or loss:

The statement of profit or loss reflects the company's -share of the results of operations of the associate. In
additton, when there hus been a charpe recopnized  directly in the equity of the associate, the company
recogniges 18 share of any changes, when applicable, in the statement of changes in equity, Unrealized gains
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ardd losses resufting from transactions between the company and the associate are elinminated to the cxtemt of
the interest in the associale.

The feancial of the associate are prepared for the same reporting period as the company,
209 Compliance with 1A5;

The following LAS is applicable fo the financial statements for the year under review:

1451 Presentation of Financial Statcments

IAS 2 Inventories

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

1AS 1 Events after the reporting period

1AS 12 Income Taxes

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS I8 Revenue

IAS 19 Emplovee Benefits

IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
IAS 23 Bormowing Costs

Ia% 24 Felated Party Diselosures

IAS 25 Investment

A5 33 Carnings Per Share

1AS 34 Interim Financial Reporting { For Quarterly Reporting)
A% 36 Impairment of Assets

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilitles and Contingent Assets
IAS 349 Finaneial Instnnments: Recognition & Measurement

The related TFRS are also complied for the preparation of financial stateiments.

2,10 Net Profir Before Tax:
Net Profit Before Tax for the vear were not materially affected by:

() Transaction of n nature not usually undertaken by the company;
(b)) Crrommstamees of an exceplional or non-recourring noture;

(¢} Changes of credils relating 1o prior years: and

(d) Changes in accounting policies.

2.11 Comparative Information

The financial statements provides comparative  information in respects of the previous period for -all amount
reporfed  in the current perad’s  Dnancal  statements,  Comparative  figures have  been rearmanged  wherever
considered necessary 0 ensure botter comparability wath the current penod  without  cousing any  umpact on
the profit and value of assets and Liabilities as reported in the financial statement.

As company has merged with its subsidiary and for the preparation of single entry financial  statements.
previous vears comparative figure has  been taken from consolidated fnancial statements  wherever necessary
ta compare with current year figure,

212 Consistency of presentation

Unless  otherwizse stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in prepamtion on the
financial -statements as ol aud the year ended 30 June 2020 are consistent with those policies and  methods
applicd in preparng the financial for the vear ended 30 Jupe 2019,

213 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.14 Current versus nen-current classification

The company presents  assets and  liabilities  in the statement of  fnancial  position based on cwrrentmon-
current classification.

An assets is current when it is:

a) Expected 1o be realized or intended 1o sold consumed in the normal operating cvele

b) Held primarily Tor the purpose of rading

¢} Expected o be realized within twelve months afler the reporiing period

di Cash or Cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used o senile s lability for st least
twelvie months after the reporting period.

All ether assets are classified us non-current.



A linbility is current when:

a) I a8 expected 1o be settled in the normal operating cycle

Ih It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

) It 1% due to be settled within taelve months after the reporting period.

di there i3 no wnconditonal right o defer the setlement of the hability Tor at lest twelve mionths afler the
reporiing period.

The company classifics all other liabilitics as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are  classified as
non current assets and liabilities.

2.15 Fair Value Measurement

Fair Value is the price that would be received 1o sell an assets or paid 1o (mansfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between markei participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the tansaction o sell the asset or anster the hobality mkes place either.

In the principal market for the asset or labiliy
O

In the absence of a prineipal markel in the most advamageous market Tor the asset or liability

When measuring the far walue of an asset or liability, the enbity uses market observable data as fer as
possible, Fair values are eategorized m to differemt levels inoa fair valee hierarchy based on the inputs used in
the valustion technigues as follows.

Letel 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) inactive markers [or identical assers and liabilities.

Livel 2: Inputs  other than gquoted prices meloded o level | that sre observable for the assets or
linbility, cither directly (Le as prices) or imdivectly {Le derived from prices)

Level 3: Inputs far the asscts or liability that are not based on observable market data.
If the imputs wsed to measure: the fair value of an asset or lHability might be categorized n
differemt level of the fair value hicmarchy as the lowest level input that s sigmficant to the
ClILiTe Mmeasurement
value  related  disclosures  for  financial  instruments  and  non-  firancial  assets that  are
measured at fair value or where fair wvalues are disclosed are summarized in the following
notes:

Property, plant and equipment under revalsation Nate-12
216 Recognition and measurement of Tangible Fixed Assets:

These are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated ol cost less aceomulated depreciation. The cost of
acquisition  comprises  of  purchase  prce, including  mmpord dotics end  pon-refundable Taxes and  any  divectly
pttmbutable cost of brimging the assets o ots state of ts intemded wse, Expenditure mneurred  after the sssets hove been
putl into operstion, soch as repairs and maintenance i nosnally charged of T as revense expenditiee in the period in
which it is ineurred. In sitwation where it can be clearly demonstrated that the cxpenditure has resubted in an increase
m the future ceonomic benetit expected to be obtuined from the wse of the fixed assets, the expenditure iz capitalized
as an additional cost of the assets,

2,17 Property, plant and cguipment

liems of propery, plant and eguipment is stated a0 cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, il any. Such cost mcludes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing cosis for long-
term constructiion projects if the recognition criteria mel

The cost of an item of property, plant and eguipment:

a} It's purchase price, impaort duty and non-refundabie taxesiafier deducting trade discount and rebates)

b) Amy cost directly atributable to the acquisition of the assets,

¢l The cost of sellconstructeddinstadled assels includes the cost of maerinls, divect Labour and any other cosis
dircetly atiributable 1o the location and condition necessary for 46 o be capable of operating in the intended manner
and the vost of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced st tervals, the Group depreeates  them

separotely based on their useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, s cost is recognized in the
carmying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement it the recognized criteria are satisficd. All other repair
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aml muntenance  costs are recogmzed no oprofit or loss as  meowrred, The present wvalue of  the expected  for  the
decommission of an mssel ofler s wse s onceloded ino the cost of the respeotive assel i the recognifion eriterie for o
provision ave met

The cost of replacing or wpgrading part of an em of property, planl eguipment is recognized in the carmving amouni
of the flem f it 15 probable that the [utore economic benefits embodied within the par will fow o the company ond
its cost can be messored  relishly, The costs of the day-toadny  servicing of property,  plant amd - equipment  are
recopmized in profin or loss,

Land is held on @ frechold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlimited life. In
respect of all other property. plant and equipment, deprecation 15 recognized in statement
of profit or loss and other compressive income on straight line method over the estimated
useful lives of property. plan and equipment. Significant parts of individual sssets are
assessed and it a component has a useful life that is different from the remainder of that
fsset, that component is deprecated scparately.

Land & Laml Development Will
All other Fixed Assets 1%

An item of property, plan and equipment and any signeficant part mitially recogmized s derccogmized upon disposal
(i at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no fulure ecomomic benelits ore expected Trom 05 use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
procesds and the carryving amoont of the asset) is inecluded o the statement of profit or loss when the asser s
derceognized,

2,18 Recognivon and measurement of Tangible Fixed Assers:

These are capitalized st cost of scquisiion and subsequently stated at cost less accomulated depreciation. The cost of
gequisition  comprises: of  purchase  price,  including  import duties and noo-refundable. Taxes amd  any dircotly
attributable cost of bringing the assets o its state of o5 mtended wse, Expenditure incorred afler the assels hoave been
pul into operntion, such ps repairs and maintenance 5 normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the pertod n
which it is incurred. In situation where it can be clearlv demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase
in the future cconomic bencfit expected o be obtained from the use of the lixed asseis, the expendilure is capitalized
ws an addittonal cost of the nssets,

209 Revaluation ol property, plant and equipmient PPE have been stated o cost other than Land which revalued
amounts in accordance with LAS: 16 Property, Plant & Egquipment. The Land as on 30 June 2002 hove been revalued
at faor market value as per decision of the board of directors, The revaluation of assets has been made ot present
market  value, Increase in the carving omount ansing on o revalostion  are credited o "Revaluabion Surplus”  ander
Share holders equity.

1) Effective dale of revalustion to the Financial Stalements 30-06-2012.

11} Land has been revalued by AL Waohab & Coo Chertered Aceountants o Ciovt, approwved independent valuer.

iii] Revalvation surplus of Land & Land development has  been wansferred o Revaluation Reserve  and
distribution of such surplus to the sharcholders is restmicted,

2.20Derecognation:

An atem of Property, Plant amd Equipment 5 derecognized wpon disposal o when oo fufure economic benefits are
expected from its nse or disposal, Any gain or loss on derecognition of an item of property, Plant and Equipment is
determined as  the  différence  berween the net disposal procecds and the cumving amount  of the asset amd s
recopnized in profit or loss,

2.21 Capital Work in Process:

Capital Work m Process consisis of unfimished work of NOF project amd capital inventory, The major ¢ivil works . are
completed and  erection of prefabricated  steel structure building has  already  completed, the commission snd  rejection
ol unpilhl 1tlu|,:|'ﬁnerj.' has - plready  started and expected 1o complete, Commercial production has been started on s
April 201¥. Spare Pams expected 1o be used for more than one year are treated as Caopital work in process. Capital
Work in Process is recognized when risks and rewards associated with such assets are transferred o the company.

2.22 Borrowing Cosis

Bortowing Costs direetly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes o
substantial period of fime to get ready for its infended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All
other borrewing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and  costs
that an entity incurs in commection with the borrowing of Tunds,

B4 | APPOLLOISPAT COMPLEX LTD



2.23 Inventories:

[Imventories ure mewsured at the lower of cost oand net realizable viloe os presceribod by 1AS-20 The cost of inventorces
in based on the weighted aversge method, and ineludes expenditiee incurred in seguiring  the inventories,  production
o conversion costs and other costs ineurred in bringing them o their existing location and condition. In the case of
manufactured  inventories and  work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate share of production overhends based on
nial aperation capacity,

Mature of
Inventories Cost Formula
Raw Materials ;v‘l.-’tig]ih:d Average Cost
Wark-in Progress Material cost Plus Proportionate conversion cost based on
Chemicals. Stores and Weighted Average Cost
Finished Gaoods | Malued ot cost or net realizable valoe whichever is lower

2.24 Impairment of Assets:
All fixed pssets have been reviewed snd it was confinned that ne such fixed assets hove been ampaired during the
year and for this reason ne provision has been made for Impairment of assets as per 1A5-36,

2.25 Subsequent Costs:
The cost of eeplacing part of an items of property, plant and Equipment s recopnized in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable that the future benefil embodied within the part will low to the company and ils cost can be
measured reasonably. The costs of the day to day servicing of Property, Plant and equipment are recognized in the
profit & loss ns expenses,

‘2.26 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contraet that gives rise o 4 fnaneial asset of one entity and financial Hability or equity
wnstroment of another entity,

a) Financial asscts

Recognition and measurement

The company imitially recognizes  loans, receivables and  deposits on the date that they are originated. All
other Tinancial assels are recognized initially on the date w1l which the compuny become a party 1o the
contraciual provisions of the instruments,

Financial assets ore classified mto the following categores, Fineancial assets at far ovalue throogh  profit or
biss, hebd o matunty, loss and receivables and available-for-sale finsncial assets.

A financial asset is classified as at fRir value through profit or loss if it is held for trading which i acquired
or mewrmed principally for the purpose of sclling or repurchasing in the near term.

Held- 1o~ maturily investments are non derivative (inoncial assets with fxed o dererminable  payments  and
fixed maturity that an eotity has the positive intention and  ability to hold to maturity. These assets are
imitially recognized at fair wvalue plus  any  transaction  costs,  Subsequent to initial  recogmition, they are
measured at amortized cost wsmg the effective interest method.

Loans amd receivable are non- dervative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted in an active market, Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction  costs, Subscquent to imitlal  recogmition, Toans and  receivable wre measured @ amortized  cost
using effective interest method.

Available-for-sale  financial assets wre those non-derivative  finaneial assets that are  designated  as  available-
for-sale and wre not classificd in oany  other cptegories of  financial  assets.  Generally,  available-for-zale
fmancial assets are recognized nitial recogmition ot fair value other than impaimment losses are recopnized
other comprehensive income.

by Financial Liabilities

Recommition and measuremient

Finaneial liabiliies are classified, ol inidal recognition, as financial liabilittes ar fair value plus . ransaction
costs Ihat are dirceily atiributable to the issue of the financial liability.
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For the purpose of the stalement of cash fows, cash oand cosh cquivalents consist of cash and shori-term
deposits with a matrity of three months or loss which are subject W an insignificant sk of changes in value.

1.27 Trade Debtors:
Trade Debtors are cormed af orignal ol ongmal imvoice amount less an estimate mode  for doubtful debls based on oo
review of all putstanding amounts af the year end

1.28 Cash and cash equivalents

According 1w TAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' cash comprises of cash m homd, demand deposits and Cash eqguivalents
which are short term highly  hoguid  dnvestments  that  are peadily  convertible o Cash which me  subject 1o an
insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Swatements” provides that Cash & Cash
Equivalents are not restricted in wse, Considering the provision of 1AS 7 & 1AS |, Cash in Hand & Bank Balances
hiave been treated as Cash & Cash Equivalents.

2.29 Provisions, contingent liahility and contingent assets general

Provisions are recognized when the company has s present obligation (legal or construgtive] az a result of a past
event, it 15 probable that an outflow  of resources embodymg  economic  bencfits will be required  to settle  the
obligation and o relinble estimate can be made of the smount of the obligntion, When the company expects some or
all of o provision o be remmbursed, for example, onder an msurance comteact, the resmbursement 5 recognized as a
separnte assel. but only when the reimbursement is virmally certain, The expense relating to o provision is presented
in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbarsement.

Contingent Liability

Contingent Liability

Contingent  Liability s a present obligation that arises from past events but s not recognized because 1t 5 nol
probakle that an outflow of resources embodying benefits will be required o settle the ohhgation and the amount of
the obligation cannot be measured with suiTicient reliability,

230 Income Tax:

2.31.1 Provision For Income Tax:

Provision for taxation hos been made a5 per rales preseribed i Finanee Act 2007 and the Income Tax Ordinance,
19%4 on the profil made by the company. As per [AS-12" Income Taxes” income Tax provision has been made
during the year as the company camed axable income,

2.32.2 Deferred Tax:

The company hoas decided to adopt policy of reorganization of deferred tax in accondance with the Bangladesh
Accounting  Standard  {1AS)12. Deferred tax is provided wsing the lability method for temporary  ditference between
the carrying value of fixed assets ag per accounts and the corresponding income tax written down value, Deferred  tax
15 calenlated at the effective Income Tax rate.

233 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue [rom the sale of goods 1 measured al the fur value of the considerstion received or receivable, nel of
returms,  trode discounts and  volume  rebates exclosive of VAT ws per TAS-1¥ Revenue is reécopnized when  the
significant nisks and rewoard of ownership have been transferred 1o the buyer, recovery of the consideration 15
probable; the associates costs and  possible return of goods can be estumated relinbly & there s ne continuing
management involvement with the goods sold. Transfer of risk and rewards occurs for the sale of goods when the
product is delivercd atong with dispatch documents sid invoices to customers,

234 Employee Benefits:

Appollo Ispsl Complex Lidis maintaiming  both  defined contribation plan and  defined benefit plan Tor ats eligible
permangnt  emplovees,  The eligibility 15 determmed  according to the terms  and  conditions as mentioned o the
respective deeds, The defined contrbution plan and defined benefit plan are funded,

a}  Defined Benefit Plan (Provident fund):

The company adopted o policy w0 establish a conmributory Provident Fund (CPF) scheme  under
the defined contribution plan. The fund will be operated by a separate board of tostecs . after
appriwal by the WBER as per Income Tax Ordinoance, 984, All elimble emplovess will contmibute
i 5% of their basic pay 1w the fund. The company also will commribute equal of emplovees
contribution to the fund, The fund will be managed under Trust Rules, Necessary steps has been
tuken for constitution of the fund.

hiDefined Benefit Plan

hE



17 Staff Gratuity:
The Company Operates  grotuity scheme, and  provision in respect of which s made  annually
covering  allitseligible.  employees,  Provision  for  Gratuity  has been made  for all  eligible
ermplovees for current véar equivalant to two basic pay,

2Y  Workers Profit Participartion & Welfare
The Company decided to opermte for workers o "Workers Profit Participetion and Welfare  Fond'
as per section-234 of Bangladesh Labor Act-2000 and  provision has been made during  the
periodia 3% of the profin before charging such expense.

31 Annual Leave Encashment

The Compony provides oonual leave encashement benelfit o all permonent employvees under short tenm
ciaplovees benefit obligations, Annual leave cncastlunent beoetit obligations are measured on an undiscounted
hasizs, Provision is enepted for the amount of annual leave eneashment under salory and allowanee based on the
lutezst bavsic snlary,

2,35 Financial expenses! Borrowing cosi:

Finance expenses/ Borrowing cost comprise interest expenses, fimancial charges and  exchanpe differcnees  arising
trom forcign cwrency bormowings on bank losn, finanee lense and other borrowings. Borrowing oosts are recognized
s expenses o the period o which they ncurred  and capitalized the same that ncurred before  commencement of
coimmercial operation,

Statement of Cash Flows:

Statement of Cash Flows s prepured  principally in accordance with 1TAS 7 as wdopled by [CADR az [AS 7 "Statemeni
of Cash Flows" and the cash flows from  the operating activilies have been presented under direct methed as
preseribed by the Securitics and Exchange Rules. 1987 and considering the provision of paragraph 19 of 1AS5 7 which
provides that "enterprises are encouraged 1o report cash flows from operating activities using the direct method®,

2.36 Provisions:

In specordance with the puidelines as preseribed by [TAS3T Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
provisions are recognized in the following situations:
ap when the company has an obligation {legal or constructive) ns & result of past events;
by when it s probable that an owtflow of resources embaodying ceconomic benefits will be reguired 1o
settle the obligation: and
¢ Relisble cstimates can be made of the amount of the obligntion.

237 Dividend The company recogrizes a hability to make cash dividend when the distribution 5 authorize and the distribution is
no longer at the discretion of the company. As per the corporate laws in Bangladesh, a distribution 15 outhonzed when i is
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM), A comesponding amount is recognized directly in equity,

2.38 Earnings Per Share:
This has been calculated in compliance with the reguircments of 1AS 33 Famings Per Sharc is the basic earnings
dividing by the weighted average number of ordinary shares owtstanding the end of the vear,

1,39 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements:

The Board of Directors s respomsible For the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section 183
of the Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provision of "the framework for the preparaton and presemtation of
financial statements” issued by the International Accounting Standards Commitiee (LASC),

2.40 Risk and uneertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements:

The preparation  of  fnancial  statements 0 conformity with the  Intermuations]  Aceounting Stundards reguoires
management o make  estimates and - assumption that affect the report, amounts of asseis and liabilities and  disclosure
of contingent assets and habilities ot the date of the financial statements and revenue and expenses during the period
reporfed. Actual nesults conld differ from those estimates. Estumates are osed for accounting of certam lerms such as
lomg ferm contracts,  provision  for  doubtiul  sccounts,  depreciation and aoustization,  emplovees benefit plans,  wxes
reserves and contingencies.
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APPOLLOD ISPAT COMPLEX LTI,
otes to the Financlal Statements
As ot and for the Year ended 30 June 2022

Amounts in Taka | Amounts in Taka
I0th Jun® 2022 I0th Jun" 2021
00 Property, Ploot and Equipoment :
Theese have arrived ot o uacder:
Cst (it Balance) T A A2 7,440,458 963
Add: Revahuntion surplus of lund -
TAEID6,H25 7440, 458,963
Add: Addition during the penod 2 30 4,937 Ba2
Adid: Transfer from Capital Work in Process{NOF)® * =
Adpastnsent/dinposal - -
Tutal Cost TA4T.TH6.4095 T 445 2096.825
Lesn: Acmmulaled Depreciation (Openmg Balanes) 2060 60, 238 2,747,402, 838
Lgsn: Accumulated Deprecintion (Disposel) 5 :
Adid: Chitesd durbng the |1o,1.|-in|.1 - 6l AR 432
Tutal 45TV AMNLAST LR04.TRE2T0
Add: Fair Value of Vehicle & Transport
Written down valuge s (WDYV) 4 4.6%0,4110,555
A0 lavestment:
Thais apmseninl conxists os folblows!
Un-{rusted
Falash Spinoing Mills Ll Nertes £ 400 100, E, T L LI
Phgeris Faldings Lud. Medtzs W4 12 258700 258,700
Tatnl 10 254,70 104,258, 700

(#) The Compony by wiy of tinsfer eequired. 225, (060 ordinary shore. of o1 o cest of TTO00,000,000 eoch &) Tk 444 44 ench incloding a
40 premium of The 344,44 of Palash Spinning Mills which {5 45% of toial share, There s no commercial opertion of Palash Spinning hills

4,02 O0The Cormpany aequid 13,000 ordinacy shares oul o 30,000 shares of TR 00 cach of Phoeaix Holdings Lid, which s 30 of tolal sharas
The waid ceimnpany ancurred loss of TR A 137 667 up to 30-06-200 %, Due to regerted Loss aptee 3006, 2019 Appolle lspat Complex Lad. Tug
recoprized 3005 Holding Logs whith s equivalent of Tk, 1241300 by this renson Investment stands ot TR, (15.00.000-12.41 300 Tk.

258,700,

S0 Inventories :
Frmshed goods - S0k, 243,575
Work m Process A58,7 16,532 SR) 551648
Foow Materialk KRR fdnlh, 143
Serap - =
Spare Purts 56.733.791 112746897
Toal ARSTIN 1301 AUS AR

The tbove Inveniories:are as per Physical counting mode and valued by ihe invenlory ieam consistd of monagemenl siafl, loventones in hand

harve been vulued at Jower of cost amd net reslizoble value as per 1AS-2

&80 Trade & Other Recelvables =
A, Traide Receivahie ;

Opening bulanee 951 880,116 28963 648,415
Addd: Adulition durlng the petiod | T4 538 462 1,58 356, 7490
1156410078 A4.004. 006,205
Less: recovery [ 114,550 5600 -
Less: lmecovernhle debt written off {142, 230501:3) (3,022,126 080k
Totnl Trade Recdivible R09.159.455 981,880,116
B. (hther Recelvable:
Imsurance Receivable - -
Interest Revsivable - -
Tistul Oither Reclevable - -
Tuotal Trade & Oeher Rocelvables 1 (A+B) H99.149.455 IR I KRB0 116
700 Advances, Deposdis and Prepayments
Thiis simouni consisis as ks,
Aidvnies ! Noge-T.0 2000214619 2006211535
Dleposats and Investments Mote-7.043 TS 131 ik e |
2070, 743,750 1,843.319.384
APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD



NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2022
L 4

Amounts in Taka | Amoants in Taks
30th Jan' 2021 30¢h Jun" 21
Tl Advameos :
Aguinst goods and seryioes 416,527 HH 487,031 232
Apoinst Salary - -
Agimat Land purchass 53,46 (K 53,468 00
Advimee for Preliminary & Pre-Operating Expense Mute-T.04 TSk 1074 528
Advance Incomé Tax Mote-T.02 A 56, 895 (H 456 RIS Dos
Muterial in Transkt 973,530,143 UT3, 530,043
L rrtaryei - -
VAT curten) secoumn 262|556 2R 218,564
2 14.61% 217.535
T2 Advanmce Ineome Tax @
Opening Balonce 456,895, 0 453, M64, 0104
Adds Adsfition durine the vear 30064
456,805 (N8 454,895,063
Lt Refund duning the yeds . -
Lt Audjusted afler Tay Assensimoent -
Chostng Balnnee #9568
T3 Deposits and Investments:
CEHEL SUM3.(RH) RICERTT
FDIR with Southy Fast Benk L. 1 A81.657 1,541,657
FIOR with |FIC Buak Lol il 80 22 098 1194
FEMR with Jumaorey Bank Lid.
Bank Guornice Bond 23, 21h,586 33,214,586
Breposis Apnnst (GAS evhmdar A3, (M ik, )
Security deposit with Titas Gas, WASA, DESA & Custom 3200703 3290792
Tatal 7548131 T9,549.131
T4 Advamee for Preliminary & Pre-Operating Expense (MOF)
Dpening Balince T4 S0 12,573,208
Al Addition dusing the vear -
TATA 528 11,573,308
Lesy : Amipreization [ AU TR | 54U T30 |
Clesting Balunce I T4H TIIHI!HI
R0 Cash snd Bank balanees
Ty armemant, consists s follmas:
Casly m Hund 175,151 78,562
Factory curreni aécount .
Cash ar Bk | Mojes801 ) SL3 w62 11,551,821
1405113 12,299,683
.01 Cush ai Bank:
30th Jun' 2022 30¢h Jun' 2021
AB Bank Lud Ade Mo A2 750680 Kawran Bazar) a2l fify, (211
AR Bank Lid. STR AT 4002750680410 [Kawran Bazr) 1081 1041
Agram Bank Lid, Ave No (2000006559 71 Tejzean Corpor LE7T 24,034
Al-Arafi Hank Led Ade otk 3152000 5224 (Moipest, Co 22 i 22,60
Al A stomi Bark Ace#08 1 020007849 Jnirmbari Br W2 30,032
Baink Asial Delta EntpoCd 2682) =
Bank Asiallamana Sioeld [ 28) - -
Hank Asla Lid ATFIOT3300 1967 (Seotio Branch) 4.4% 4,546
Bank Asia Lid Aei# 0736000764 Scotin Bl 200, 1MW 5. 200,000
Bank Azia Ll (ST AN Mo 007 36M00495(5 cutia) 4439 4434
Bank Asia {Mew Popular Store) - -
Bank Asial Bohman Enterp4127) - -
Bank Asa {Scem Trade Lk Lad) - -
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2072
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Hank AsuiZine p Ol 2675)

Basic Bank Lud, A'c Mo 301001 60 EBD | Bawran Hizar)
Briig Bk, K Barar, A5 No-ES0H 20801 2E400

Brock Bank Led Ade Mo 15001200 302 E4002 Cualshan)
Lty Bank Ll Ade No 01020048 72001 Principle Dffice
City Bank Lt Ade Mo 3T0200EET 2002 Motijeel, Sharc}
Ciiy Bank Lud {Seem Trade Link)

Uity Bank LIWSTD-Ale Mo HO2ZO048T200 1 { Prinzipal Br
Diraky Bank Ld Ac Mo 201 TIEF22 Loeal Ofice)
Dhaka Bank Lid Alc No 20T LKM 39 Kawran Bazar)

Duich Bongla Benk Lid A0CE 07,1 10053 (Kawran Bazar)
Duich Bangla Honk Led. Ade Mo 1011202704 Local Offic
Eastern Bank Lid.i Sonargoon Br.)

Exim Bonk Lid Ave Mo 011 TEOCKK TET 1 (Moapeel )

First Securty Bunk Tad Ade (013 LKEE T 8 Mohakhali
IFIC Bumk AJC Ne 0170358 E74001(CD)

IFIC Bunk Ltd Adve No 1k TTZ42 60001 {Eawrmn Baznr)
Tulimnd Bank B0 Ll Ade Mo 2050 | Q1OS00KE LOG T Mohakho
Isinmi BankiCrandaris Hr. ) Ade Mo 20503370100005107
lslomi Bank Lad Afe Mo 20501 7901 0027940 7{ Bangshal)
Jomuna Bank Lid Af¢ Mo G0603 2060 [05 Di lkiusha)

Janata Bank Lid Ade No GIME3E00017 3 | Farmegate

Janata Hank Lid Ade No 00002 1004001 Bangshal )

Mlutunl Trust Bank L Dhammondiy

Putual Trost Bank Lil Loon Acg02 000610672 {Matijheel
Mluinl Trust Bank Lk (Moma Troders)

MNatignal Bank Lod Ave No 1800086 283 3 Kawran Baznr
Mutional Bank Ll Ad No 19990410 TR 1 140¢Dilkasha )
National Bunk Ltd(IP0-No 3536)

Blational Credit & Commeree ACHEL 0010127 Dhaimwensdi)

MR, B Bank ACE 02200002267 (Gubshan Br)

Ome Bank Lid, Adc Mo 801001 62353607 Principle)
Preamider Bask LaeliChulshin)
Pritne Bank Lid Ave Mo | LRI 103001 8756¢ Knwrn Baear )

Pubol Bink Lod Ade Mo 236990 19 61 Tejpon)
rehili Bumk Lo STI-Tejgnon)
Hupah Bank Lid.Ade No GOO022000 1 35(Green Road Hr

Stahjolal Bonk Lid Afe NoS000 |1 EOO00063 37 Thaka Mai
Socml Islam Bk Lid Ade 0 SO36ERENIS 7Y Punthapath
Somali Bunk Ade 013 130300CHKM Resitration Complex)
Sonait Bunk Ll AZCHO006G240000236 { Tesgnon Branch)
Somnli Bunk Lid Ade Mo 163433600 T AW lad H Market

Somall Bunk Lid. No # 48235 Motipheel (Motijheel, Local Office)

Southenst Bank Ld Al Mo 000 1 100005826 Dismmondi )
Sanrthenet Bonk LuS[STD-454)

State Bark OFf Induf CT-Motijheel )

Umited Com Bank Lid Adc No 7812000004001 760 Mahakhn
UnitedCommercinl Hank ACE §53 32000001 25 {M. Bazar}
Umited Commimercinl Banki kK. Bazer) AL 802

Uttarn Bank LadAde Mo 001220021236 10 wind H Market
Tuotal

Amounts in Taks | Amountsin Taka
Ath Jun' 2022 Jth Jun® 2021
Amounts in Taka | Amounts in Tuka
3ith Jun® 2022 Jith Jun® 2021
Tl T.6e
26,341 26,341
18237 18,237
17,636 37636
T A445 TITALS
1767 TR
4.330 9530
41 541
[ 24.9K9 134 944
43579 42,579
7006 T0T6
I 448 41 444
13,798 33,794
1156 I, 16y
73783 S8,7H3
2000 5, W)
[3.uL0 [5.414%
35 k66T 5006617
25,604 23,244
3,100 3,100
FOL000 [ 43,£1M3
R T
L0100 141, (M)
17,687 2647
T4 T4
LA [ 41, (MM
206 2916
1000 (3, (K
474 474
1.717 17T
i 56
(4,550 33T} -
2360 2360
12064 320
0455 Q458
1L 1,6
4 ETRTTT)
23,380 23,380
] [ 486
A udfy 4 84l
15037434 27434
20085 i 5
3005 3085
3443 1745
2000 "2,
3000 5 (0K
Y4158 :
S1310,962 11531121
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENT

un

iy M

T, V. N

.00 Share Caplial :

a1

Awthorieed Caplial @ The
SO0 000O00 Crribinary share of T 10 gach

sxped, Subs da id ‘apitml:
This ierrwpikind |.'.\|11'Ihi$.1$ Y !Lﬂhws:
250000000 Chrdinary Shore of Th 10 sach, Tully

Amuunis o Taka | Amounts In Taka
Mith Jun' 2022 | 3th Jun' 2021
5, (MM AR, M 5,004,000, 000

TR AT ]

2,500,000, ey

paiel tp in cash
Boenes Slre 1,313,086, 000 L5132 0RA MM
4,013,086,000 A AH ARG AHHE
This mmwumt comnsists s fil lows;
Bosies 2061 32004 & 37 300,000 Bomies Shored T 10 aach. LTS 000,00 TS Ol (W
Bt 2041 42005 3500000 Honus Shareid T, [0 aueh, 345 000,00 345 000, (M1
Bomus 201 5-2016 5 32.200,000 Bonos Shareir Tk 10 eoch; 2200000 X2 AN, b0
"Honus 2006-201 7 & 33,420,000 Bonus Shareiz Tk, 10-each, 354200000 354 00, M0
*Bonus 200 72008 11,685,600 Boms Shoreds Th 10 each, 116,886,000 | 16 BRA M)
|mm 1,513,086,000
Acdisieibatlon sehedule of the abaye shares s glven belmws
A Director's Sharehidding
30 June' 2022 30 June® 2021
Nume Na. of Shares =i of Holding o of Halding
Dt Mo F3 195000 325 3.9
Mehammacl Shoch 249 240
QR 55T
M, A Al B026,172 .00 200
M, Abdur Rahman B 6,72 2.00 2.0y
Ih 191,167 254 254
ML A Mgl 208 200
M Riifigue R 036 172
Wl Abu Bopser -
Bls. Bexshing Bepum R 026,597
2:00 z00
kv Fubmadi Mobismomad H, (K26, 597
2.00 200
Wl Strnjul Huggue TAZRIT L8 178
Murshida Hague 40,062 0.15 a5
M, Mustaliju] Hague 15,530 0.0 .00
Totul H1,237,18% 20,2431 212431
B eontipl e witl stk fegulation 2015, Late Ml Mociimimel Hague lis spoisor sharelisder,
has been remived fom the sponsor shareholder s,
r I
30 June' 2022 0 dune” 2021
Mame
% ul Holding % of Holding
Abave 3 % shareholding: 4TI 544 .10 5,10
Below 5% sharcholdings 205547 46T 466 T b6
Tutal A200TIALD 9.7 ™78
Girand Total {A+R) 400 K6 10 190
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2022

B2

Amounts in Taka | Amownts in Taka
Jikth Jun' 2022 Jith Jun' 2021
10.00 Share Prembum @
TR O K Creafinary Sharesof Th. 12 eoch fullv paid up i cash 1 2ERE R 1200000 1N
1,200,100, () | UMK DML D0
1100 Revaluathon Surplus @
This es a8 e last Acoount
i & [and Devebwsmiont | .!4]-.5‘1'3.'39 !,MI.S'."R,I kG
1,141,578, 1849 1141578, 1K
*The revnluation of Lond hos been done oo Fone 300 2002 by A 'Wihah & Co, Chonterod Accowstants , A member Fimm of Liding Edge Allinoce.
1500 Hetalned Earnings:
This smnnnt consistsak follovas:
Balanee broeght lrwind (4,827,931 65) (197287 381)
Add, Profit foe the period (919,426,433} (46045, TRE)
Add:1Inabsarbed Carey Forwrded wis 4206) 1] -
{5,747,059.598) (4.827.933.105)
Lesa! Prior Y enr Adjustment -
;.i?d'-‘ﬂﬁ!&!l jllEI?i"!l'iIIbGI
1300 Long Term Borrowings:
This amuunt consints as Follows
30 June 222 30 e 2021 30 June 2021
Name of Bank Due within one year | Poe within e Dine afier miore
VElur than one year
Tenm Loan-{FIC" Bank: Lid, | 541,252,536 TH7, 735,208 147 S0k T
Terria Lomii «laueniina ok 1id 293&&3.'77 57.259.359 |._l,!lﬂ-5._9'j‘d-,4ﬁ|
Term Loan Mutal Trsst Bank Lid 124,992 174 A, 877835 205,41 2 084
Term Loan Southeast Bank Lad. 123261 047 1 ATH O35 47471572
GSP Finnnee Company Lid - - -
GSP Finanee Company Licli Lease ) - - -
.'r'huml'i!! l"1||;|n|.:c & lnl.h;bﬂmci'l! -:’.]"3, 351-.'1?’ “ .?53..'!1?'5' ﬁtg,:‘-&r.ﬁﬂg
Mercaniile Bank Lid. Ave No # 00192 43,248,307 1, k46,534 173137641
WOC Bank Lid. Ade Mo # 1205347 24 737657 219,790 40571 Smd
Istumic Firanoe & Investment Lid - Z -
Socinl Islimi Hank Lid. Alc No# 31 28,350,300 259478 50975420
| Toal 1AS7.791,93% Hod, 158820 A 06, 5THTA
Total Long Tyrm Borrowings F,0ik, 127 K58 S ATIT29.562
This represent the present eutstatding bulunces of the above term louns. The absive loures are secured by personal gasrimtee of the director of
the cempany and the pir pesso sharng ngreement between bonks on fised and Moiting dasets of e company. This interest mié of thik luwis
are varying from 10%-13%: The Payment of insmllinent were being made rezularky,
1400 Short Term Bovrowings:
This smonnt coesiats 34 Follows:
Draferred. Loan|Short Teem IFIC Bank)
GSP; Finanee Compony Lid, 143 403,502
ST, Finnmce Compony Lid-A 1556839 A1 550,830
[8lmmic Frsanee & Investment Lid 146,437 080 I SEA5T (8
Micdas Finanee Lisl. UL B 128474 e
Bomal Trast Bank Etd
Uiom Capdtal Ll 245,600,398 250,600,391
FORCE LOAN-TFIC 243069700 247069, TH0
Lown from Direciars:
Mohammed Shoek H5 I8, 101
Total 1,247.447.117 1230002 918
1500 Bank overdrafic
Thiw conziat of the falioving:
IFIC Hamk Ldr SO0 CGereral D000 | 067474004 ) (38.357,K75) (3367 475)
IFIC Bank (OwverdmftA’C Mo 100810674 TO0EH Federation 25942088 250947 G1E
Jumund Bank {S0D. Nal3010145) (D286 (D286
Tatal 111,451,582 156451882
APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD



NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2022

Amoints in Taka | Amounts in Taks
St Jun' 2022 | Sk Jun’ 2021
10 Lialilities for Expenses ©
This consist af Hle follawing,
AGM Expenses Payable 3 2
AIT Payabie I B9, 342 14013443
it Fee Paynble 4,25 000 -
Chimnggong Sk Exchange Payible 3 A0 (00 3402 100
Custom Duty Pavable (Bond) TLAVLTTT TLAN27TT
Copmiributlon o Providend fund Oartuity 423 801
Dhika Stock Exchange Paysble 2511629 2,511,629
[ty & Vot Payahle ga13 §243
Elzctrie Bill Payubla iR S| 4,605 252
Gias Bill Payable EREL 2140054
Lews] Offive Rent Payable 13565511 2Ap AR
Mirravimgon| City Corporation 36 2T 2GR B4y
Orwvertume Bl Pavable 10,756,853 | AE3AT0
Phoenix Insurance Povable(Fielalicy) T34, 345 1054845
Salary & Alkownnce Pavible - 2,175,538
Salary & Aliswanee Payablo ATT) D (75,014) 39,014
Salary & Wapes Pavable 11.86,726 4,290 830
Telephone Bill Payable 32 8 32,287
VAT Payable Tih3L s Tdns,257
133, 271 164,099,177
11 Salary, wages & ullowance Payable
Thse company pays sslarv & allowsnee on sceral
1700 Trade & Oiher Pavables:
Thits ameoumt consists i fifbows;
Trnke Mayables 38449 9 AL EERITR
Oiler Payaliles ILRALEXT A1LR31.627
AT ARSI A7 Ho6, 644
1780 Trade Pavahles:
AR Triders (CF) Bolanee G113 87,827
ABE Lid (galshan - -
Adrteoh {De) Bitlanes
Abul Hessain & co By 126,000
Avtor Haru Trsbers - -
Harzshil Printers - .
Baze Comimyinication -
Bow Engineering Lud - .
.1 Hubber Enginesring Workshop | 14t 18,060
Bashundhara Industrin] Cemples Lid 44 (HH 4, 0016}
CDRL Fayable 1 s I 10, 00
Fastem Chemical - .
Elmetrer Mech Autcamition -
Furs Hotel & Hesorts - -
Fritzh & Fixubit Ine - -
FIR Intermasticnal - .
Globul Connection Toundd trvels - .
IO Exchangs 24500,y a0, 000
MDD Stecl Costing fudus, G KR 5.0}
Hilfir We Enponeering = z
Ko Thai Alnminim & Fabricators 4,743 ¥4.743
Happy Int. - -
Priffesaive Bagineeiing Coposation 235890 235,300
Maofizul [slam Technical Boaring - -
Glabil Bosiness Sohuntiun s XL 24,004
Mnjnmder & Associations - S
Mir. Slmol - .
Matals Infemational A 1150y 115,006
Muoitaleh Iron Siore = -
Matitmal Sieel Carp, 533,02 533,602
Mavigtor L =
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1702

18040

Popular Thevel & Toues
Oelental Ol Coan Lid.

Giudelen Traglers

Divese IT

Prime Technolomes

Surgineer power Techmologies
Prince Carbon,

Fashad Eﬂ!iﬂl‘f}l

Reafi Emt

Pakord Eag. Lul

Riya| Rubber [red,

§ Comsiractivn

Satgom 1T L

Shafigue Ent

Sunrse chemicnl

Shampnas Coimputers
PMurnymngon) Cily Corm.

SMA Eng Co,

Cine: Axtomistion: Solumtion
Samnt All Bt
Eurmofully Steel Constrisetions
Anes Engincering & Electrie Com,
Foann Auio

(hher Payables:
Bkl Lingraid
M Apphicant | Rebund warrnsd with Bank Asdia)

Provision for Inconie Tax

Erpening balanuce

aProvvision made during the Period

L Addjustod Paid disring the Poriod s per Asseasment
Closkng balonee

8 b Mok
Al Jun' 2022 Aih Jun' 2021

42464 FERTY
S 780411 678, 0
12,000 12,0k
25,000 25,000
LI 654 11T 080
71,871 71471
2627 067 2,672,067
LR H5.000
SHAY 9 250,909
I7.212,153 AL
4,619,475 AL
FUAAL63T 31,831,627
357, 10, 5117 245,377,187
0T 6,720,341
357,700,505 232,100,507
252, 700.5015 252106507

b4

19,00 Liahilithes for Deffered Tax
This has been arrived as under:
Carrying Value of Fizxed Assets 230,234,754 2,303 b33.B51
ATy Buse 313, IBE601 J1LAIBE.A01
Temposary Difference 20023 080,157 2,080, 745,250
Alidichon mist iveluded  Tax Buase (2230745218 (1239745 214
MNet Temparary BifTerence {2 16,659,034 {158,959,9660)
Befered Tox Linkbililes G- 25% Sl 1o, T 4,739,991
Beferred Tas Expenses{ncomy | during the Period (14,424,773 122,544,889

20 b Provislons:
Provizion For Gramity | Wit 2L - 19,147 885
Prosisien for Wedkers Profic Participation Fuend ( Mable- 2103 a {5, SO0 00E
Prindsien for Bac Debis - Mikhe= 2183 265,903 0265093

TH.265,995 108,913,884

2001 Provision For Gratuly :
penlng balance L9, |47 88% 37163528
Add. Additen mude dureng the period (LR 14T Bhi (18,015, 056)
Lz CGrratally Padd - -
Tuotpl - 19,147,889
Ihe Company made provision for gratudty equivalent o two months hasde pay (e all eloglble emplovies during the yeur.

202 Pravislon for Workers Proflt Participation Fund { WPPF) :
Tlike st cinsists: as Tollows:
Urpening balance [RUELFIRL L TT,005,343
Add. Addition mnde during the period = e
Less: Paid doring the year ns per rile (RS RE L] (b 5052450
Turtal - ]Eﬂﬂilw
The Company made provision (or Workers Profii Partlcipotion Fund (WEPF I G2 3% of the profit before chorging such expense

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTL
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.

ks i i
20,03 Provision for Bad Debis: Jith Jun' 2022 Mith Jun' 2021
This armuint consists a6 fallows
Opumng halame 19,265,995 TSRS
A, Addition made during the penod 44,084 .00/
79,265,995 79265995
Less: Reewvery doring the Period -
Clowing balance 70,265,905 70,265,005
21100 Net Torpover
This emeuit consiss as foflows: )
] Sleet A%, 18R 558 A5H U4y TR
CR ol 46427342 BRI EIT
GF Coil 211,750 -
Ridee =
by Coil 1,13%, 785 2125613
Tatal HEI'I"FI-IM THIEH&II
2200 Costoof Goads Sold :
This has been arrived gs under;
Waork in process { apening) 581,953,168 1121 035,633
Add, Row Muoterin| Consamed 30,569,123 747,706,152
Toial Work in Process 37,524,292 1,869,701 KOS
Less: Work 1o Process (Closmg) | 35K.T16,532 | 581,955,168 |
Fotal Consumpikom T80T, 760 1,287, 746,617
Addid: Frctory Overbigad | |15 463,322 33304662 |
Cost of Production JH02T1, 082 La1%261,299
Add: Finished Goods {Oponing) | SiM), 243,575 | 743,045,704 |
Finistied Cionds Available HEY. 514,657 2.302.4807.007
Lesss: Fimishad Goods (Clasing) [ | S00,243, 575 |
2200 Raw Materiol Consumed ; e LA
A Openlng Stock of Raw Material
IR Coll G460, 148 FMLAZE L1
Line Ingot -
Chemizal H.E22. R0
Sprsre pars 112,746,997 91408302
L19207.145 670,650,119
B. Add: Raw Material Purehased
HE Coil 8311824 G5 AR ETT
Zine Ingot 15,77 156 000480
Chemical 3303700
Spare parta 2,584, 5(4 By, | US
A 993 480 196 323, 168
C Raw Muoterial available Tor Consumption (A0B) vk, 200,624 | Kb 973,297 |
I Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materinls
HR-Coil A, 14
Chigrmigal 3,120,591
Spare parts 56,733,791 1127746, 657
54,854, TH2 119,207,145
220000 Raw Materipl Consumption
HE Cail 34 BAL,35H, 662
Ling: Trguon 15,797,150 27600 ARG
Chermical - 47 136,594
Spkre prrty 39670410
S 560,123 747, Tha, 152
10T Factory Orverhlend ©
This vonsist of the followine
Carmyng & Lulsomr 24, 20M 490919
Conveyvane: - 211.200
Duasration - A 000
Drepreciation 56,508,770 S8 314260
Electric Ball 14,249,114 65,575,289
[Ehewtrie: Gl 5,430 10813
Enterainnent . il 52
Repuir and Mainienonce A H55.739 T4l 072
NERATK M*—
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2022
L 4

Insurenee Fremimm
Meilacal Exjrennies
Oifice Mamienancs
Pustige & courer
Wapes and Allowinoes:
Printing é Statonary
Salary & Wapges
Telephone Bl

2300 Administrative Expenses ©
This consist of the fellawing:
Muilit Fee
Software expiensds
AGM Expenses
Amortization Expenses
Hond Stamp
Board Mewting Exponges

Business Development
Canteen Expendcs
Consuliney & sevices charge
Comvewancs

[rrector Bemunerdion

Diepreciation

Danotion

Electricity

Enleriamment

Fegs and Protessional Chosges
Tonir & Truvels Expenses

Gt & Presentumon

Iftary Allownmnoes

Legal Fae

Licensg und Fenewal & Fitness Fee
Livaries and LiniTonm
Miscellmenns Expenses

Medacal Expensies

Mewspaper and Perindicals

Oiffice Rent inelinting Carape Rent
Office Refreshment Expenses
Plasation

Postage and eourier

Printing

Bt Rawes and Taxes

Repuir pmd Matntonmmes

Salary aind Allowanced

Staticnery exponsss

Swock erchunpe & fes (CORL eapB0 Ale fees
Telephaome & Infemet

Wilfan: Exp,

Written off ngainsl Advance Salory
Atr Coadition Mamtenanes
Compuier Modmlenaee
Conmection Fee

Pees & Fines

Frel & Lubnicents

Gratuity & 1eave Pay-A
Insuranes Premmm A

Oifice Mamténance-A
Photocopy Mochine Mainignmse
Servece Charge

Speciil Allmwance
Irvevenveralile Dby Weitten OfF
Total

gl Jun' 2022 Jbeh Jun!' 2021
5,70, 783
TR 06
564,559
29,787,771
£5 134
33,044,153 31,108,605
17,500
115,463,322 IXL514.662
4250000 475,000k
25 1
S AUH 7RO
1,267 7,500
LR =
6,10 18,785 238
k425 292,700
A1, nmy (IGE T
259,342 304,247
1ALO05
TG 1IN Jk 72
120,601 el [ B
255,000
| T, 5 - RUER L
7200 2E0152
57430
243 550 440U
155, TiH I R3R510
TG HN 754, K80
B50
15,762 111,523
21,134 U170
| 430 12,497
[, i 1,556,191
859 46,475
Tas0 -
ML 575 15,330
45 656 128,967
325,544 |, 028,936
35, TR 174,802
50,841 624 #3874, 080
99,913 245,128
|l S 10H 0
0 R0
145 A48 402,780
12,300
243847
128,754
4,508, RBYg
763,114
20,550
314441
050
132846572 -
:ulim.s.m L1 3.864,073
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2022
& 4

“Amounts In Taks | Amounts in Taka
Mith Jun' 2022 Mith Jun' 2021
2301 Key Management Fersennel Campensare:
Short erm empluyes benefits {Solary wd edher allownnees)
TPost emploverent benefits  provident find, profiy et ) -
Key munangement personmel moludes emplovees of the mnk of Deputy Managers {DGM ), DGM squivalent und shbove.
2342 Awdit Fee
Suaturury audat few | Excluding VAT) 25, (MK
' 425 000
24000 Selling wnd Distribution Expenses ;
Fhis consist of the folbewing:
Advernsemen) 1,939,707
Delivery churges 424404 2052104
Entertuinmus
Oither Bxpennes
Traveling & Comvevince expestssn 10470
Salary & Allowance G4
Sales poomotion expenses R 534285
Bad debiz 40, OERL T M
Dhnecnut o sales 1R SR 2,203,351
Wit on Sales
TeleploneMobile & Internet Expenses
2U5T,117 S, S103,584
Matees Sofary andd affowances eludey . S aveetime and Leave poy,
2500 Finnncisl Expenies @
This vanskat of the Tolbawing:
Bank Charge & Conmission il 333935
Bank Guraptes Commusseon 52,308
Exchingme Rute Fluctustion Lossi Gaing
Irtereat on hank Loan TILA48T 441
Exeige Duty
Interest on Tomiporary Loan
1AMl TIL564.175
2oy Man Operating Income :
This conskst of the Tollewing:
Sorap sabes and Othiers FES1T50 U142 688
Other Ineome-InterestReceved Revovable LT
Il Sitles 2,044 e 2R, 472194
Unauthonsed Salary (Special dedwcr) 67305
CR & GP Processing Chorges 316,792 824
Delivery Charges 2T 180
63 K06, bl 356,041,501
26001 Tncome from Bank Interest :
Prior Year scljustment (143 316 3820 166, T 14,703
Deferred Tox (Income ) Expanses Maode 26,00 (14.424.773) (22,548 BH)
27400
Ciross Revoipt 114,999 5600 1,121,556, 720
Minimun Tax Bate Y& 006% on Gross Recetpl 689,997 6728 340
Current Tiux Expenscy (33213303 (112413, 206)
Whichever 5 Higher between above GER.00T 6720540
28N Edrning Per Share t
This has been coleiilated in compliance with the
Thie cirmpesition of earmeng per dludes (EPS) i piven beloi:
Profit after taxamon (219,120,433) (4,630,645, 785)
Mumber of ondinary shares af the period end A0 S0 AL 30, A0
Weighted Avernge anmber of ardinury shaness somstanding 401308 600 S 30, A
Eurnlag per share (2.29) L11.54)
EI'S for the perfod ended Bus been restated based (2,19 (11541
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2022
& 4 . .

Asriounts In Taks | Asounts in Taka
0t Jun' 2022 | 30th Jun' 202

200 Met Assets Value Per Shiare ¢
The composition of nef assets value per share is given below:

B, 120,374 uip 4l 8,221 607
Tuotul Assers 752167030k T.AG] ANL583
Non-Current Liskilites plus Current Linbalitics Gl (0 S 1,526,731,024
Met Assels Value inclading Reviluation Surplos S0 HIH Al ik, S0 Al
Mumber of oedinary shores 38 the yewr vid
1.5 380
Mt Assets Valie Exclading Revilaathin Surjplus
1133) .96
A Cash fow per share (rom speratiog sctivities
|0, LK) 12,330

Ml Opersting Cosh Flows Por Share - NOCFPS
Stutement of Cash Flvws (Indirect mathad)

o Aty in Taka Amounis in Taka
July'21 v June'22 | July' 20 o June'2]

Mt Profit (919, 126433) (& ATLRIR AT
Adjustmients forl
Dlepreciaiion 0,903 Shi 61383432
{Inerease) * Devrease in trade & other neveivabes K266 | 1,961,769,299
(lnerease ) Decrese i Advance RLIPRTE 1001, 109,305
{Inenemie ) (Decrense in invenliry THI B34 574 | R B2 600
Inerease / (Deersase) in trade pavahie (L0, LS 1) 12430244
Increase  (Deorense ) Other Povable (.62 797 47088200
Ingrease ! {Decrepsel Tax Paynble (13.734.776) (15 H19.548)
Bank Chage 1, (W
Met Cushi nved i Operating Activitles (T2 240, 5H) 8,025,718

The compesinon of cushonflow(enmdflow) visloe pershore s mven bekow:

Ielnted partics transnctiong

Ap per Intematicnal Accountimg stundards ([AS) 24 "Relaned pary Disclosurg” , Partics are considered 1o be relneed if one of the party bas the
ability 1o cuntrl the sther purty or exereise sipnifivont influence over the vther pirty 15 making fnaeial ood spersting decision. APOILLO

ISPAT COMPLEX. L corried out transpetion mthe ordinury course-of the business on un onm’s lemgth buses ol commercrl sote with 115
related partigs. Dhering the year, the company cartied oul ransactions with related poarties,

Thie i sl thie redutisd parties pad natire of these trmssctiong hive been ket out in jecondinee with the provishons of LAS-24. Related parties
dikelogure are given bebin

Mature of
Nemeaf f

anme of the parties Relati Tramsactian
Phesdiix Fimunee amd [rvestmiends Ll Tam Loan
Phoenia Insurance Company Lid, Inasimmnece
Enstem Diveing anel Calenadaring Widks Led Ciffice Rem

i : Addvincy AgEing

Tiges wire | Bo-relling) Milks Lad. B el

AL Employees

The Company had 454 Fermunent and 12 provissom] smployees is on 30 June 2008 ( 2006455 and o varying number of sensonil omad
lemporary workers (aboul 1504 & reguired. The dable given below shows the segregation of those cmplovess.

Tatal Mool
Parilculnrs Permanent Enpkis
Officer 47 48
| Sunfl 52 57
Weonkers 208 208
Total 307 308
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SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

No. of AGM: 28th Annual General Meeting

Date : 19th December, 2024

Venue - Factory Premises-Shimrail, Siddhirgan), Narayangan)
Time :03:00 pm.

Financial Calendar
Financial Year: 1st July 2021 to 30th June 20227

Listing
The company's shares are listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd &
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd

Face Value per Share: TK 10/=(Taka Ten)

Plant Location
Shimrail, Siddhirgan), Narayangon]
Bangladesh.

Investor Correspondence

Mail to: info@appolloispat.com

407 Tejgaon Industrial Area (2nd Floor),
Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh



APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
Regislered Office. 407, Teigoan Indusiial Area (4* floor), Dhaka-1208

PROXY FORM

(Name) of
(Address) being a sharsholder of Appollo lspal Complex Limiied

{the “Company™) hereby appoint, Mr Ms
{Mame) of {Address) as mylour proxy,
io attend on my/our behalf at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the company o be held on December 15, 2024 and at any. adjoumment
thereof or any poll that may be taken in conzequence thereof and 1o vole on myfour behalf as hef she thinks fit on all Resohitions

Az witness mylour hand this day of December, 2024

{ Signature of the Shareholder)
Date:

{Signature of Proxy)
Diate:

soose [ [ [ [ [ [ [ T [ T [ T T [ 1]

MNo.ofshaesheld' . . .

MNote: The proxy form, duly filled in and stamped, must be submitied to the registered office of the Company nof less than 48 hours before
the fime fixed for the meeding

Signature Verified

Authorized Signature
Appoiio Ispat Complex Limited

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Regisiered Office: 407, Tejgoan Industriai Area (4" floor), Dhaka-1203

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the 23th Annual General Meeiing of Appollo lspat Complex Limiled on Saturday, December 19, 2024 at
300 P.M. at Phoenix Tower2, 408, Tejgaon indusinal Area, Dhaka-1208

Ecipne | ] | | | N N (T ) I
MName of Member/Proxy:
A Signature Verfied
Diate: 2024
MNo.efsharesheld: . .. . ... ... Authorized Signature

Appollo Ispat Complex Limited

MHofe: please complete this altendance slip and deposil al the regisirafion counter on the day of the mesting

&






